. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

gt BrReed ferfiics

olUTeT I SHATE “O7 TofedT SITAUS Ut A2

THIRTEENTH
ANNUAL REPORT

do! aiffd ufddger

200&/bL
(2019/2020)




GIdliGR URAIG allddl

Feey
Rrearafor aiaa f&ctamel Risg dog
KEIEE] EIEED
sfoa ufdsa AR 30T oiiurel
T GAA YA
fau. &w=1 T el
9. 9. U9, 0. UUS THIGUaH,
ATES TR
Jdody foRYem GIRTI0T JAdT
e FAF AR FHA! o



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" @ofeBy oI e e

Nl BRA
ST g=ATeeh AT,
T AT fafads,
HeAlT FTATAT, 30 A, TG, FISHTUST

forwar: wfafafr G frges sivaar ar

HETITT,
......................... T e ALAT /AT, AET A . TS W/ETHD
...................................... q Tl wTeAT fAfAag®r SeREHRr Efaaad fafq R0ve 9w k% T
(FITAR. FAHART 93, R039), TUARSFT a7 g Tl ATaRe THHT W@ IURIT 9% FA®S FAT (q0raen
FEATM g9 A9 WUR Ih TATHT 9NT [ q9T FAGTT ITeebl ATNT .. foree,
...................................... FAT /AT, AT AL T B/ BT oo
ATg TRT/&TET gfatafe g T ase /8
PIGIRIE) fraTs
EEATER THAT ¢
IARGAT IR=T - TEET
a1 BOID NO. : ¥

IARGAT U= .

a7 BOID No. :

Y FE&T:

ﬁ:l-ﬁ;r .

AT : A1 (aE AR FAT gTAT FFAH ¥ 5 HUIT FITd FFIATD] IAALE FTATAT, F0FR T,
TATATTIAR, FTSHTISTAT T T T I,

o o

HooAT wrEAT fafaegesr d8f arftve ararer qurar gufead g7 S Tivuer gaerd

T STIRYAT AThHS Tl FITEe T arel
(AT HETAT JaLT 9 AT JA9T 97 97 T Aard @ )

T At wfaEs 3095/ 2060 AT wrEAT fatres 9







. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
i Gl

epare ‘1" aofeBy gaMIAU A A

dioopell wIsdred feifdies

ag! aiffies ARNROT AT a0l JAdaoE ol

fafa R0\90 HeT a9 @ T HIAAAR FART FoATAE GAAITR QR 3 TSebebl (0T FHITT 79 Fooi2il hrgT=
ferfree®r det arftie arawer gt e fafaa fawaes I gahe agr o e «in fafear ®=F= (Virtual Zoom
Meeting) HTHd THT TATNT g Aleh ¢ A+ TATT, THA T TATTAT S&7 HUH FIUT AREAT HETTHATAEEH] SATARI T
ATNT STFRTE % AT AT FepTaTd TRUHT 3 |

T g fhfa, a9 T =

fAfT : 2008 9T I, T FFAR (AEAAR 3 TG 20%9)
FHYT : faem 9%:00 ot
T HoAT BTgATT ol AT | FISHATIST

A& ATifep ATERYT THTHT FARHT AT I TR IXAEEE
F) T T ¢

9.
R

ATTEF TT 095 /98 HT FoATcAH ATATH! ATMH Fqaad AT FATA I AT T |

@A ETFH! giaaad afed 009 ATHIE HATIH ATTATT, AT, 0% /99 FHT ATHT AT feaqrd, TqTer sTafaesr
ATHRT AT ATSHIS fedTa T4 A9 gaTe faawor aumade o faaves aifa gege T qifed T |

FEAT TA, 053 F1 THT 999 ATIR F@IIRE0 GHATE! faRTiadr o@ifds a9 2098,/ 95 % AT w@r gieers
frafe T ¥ fAster aifesfae fameor a9

I AIATT I&dTd T FHISTH 8T FH =0T 99 5. 59,59,39,R8¥1- (TRl FUS THEl A Thdrg s
T2 T A AT /) BT LK% (TTF IITHAS TG FIGT) o & ATIH THH T ¥ ¥ 28,391 YO (AT AR
FE IHIAE AT Tl e g5 97 I+ TUAT T J&T AIA) IRTARHN 7 ATHIET (AT IR JAT 797G
ATATETRT Y THA) faaRor 9 Frehd IaTT T4 |

9 faxirg deare daras ATAfTAT FeaTId THEH SRaHesdl dhare giaidad T 3 () ST ¥ FEardr
SERYIEsHT ThaTe Fiatiad T q (Teh) SAT TR TFT ¥ (AR) AT GoaTadesd! 98 Rad g gal [arad dedmedl
fromTael awifaw fRad @9 S ¥ (AR) T GoaTadesd! qared T+ |

@) iy ymaes

@

9.

FATAF ATATT IEAE T FHITH &7 FEH TR 409 . 59,59,39,R8¥1- (THET FIS THET A THdd g9
TE 9T @ FIAT AT BT 95% (AR IATA) T T ATSH T T Q¥ U S350 ¢S (AETTU AT FE TETdT
g A BNR @ 99 aded S9AT ST 9T ") SRrEerl ae 97 fadqeer T Siesta gar o o

T GFAT FAG T

FoATAF AR JEATE T THTAB] Iood@d ad AR FHTASA T &1 HFH e 910 5. 59,59,39,8%1-
(TTAT HRS THRT MG THATT 2R g5 I A5 AT ATA) AT qhg T & 2% U353~ (AT TAT~A
FIE FAT~ oM@ TR 89 ATS q aTsw &ar A1) T FwhT 9ol & 59,5939, 38 %1~ (THTET FRIS THET o1
THAE E9R g T @S AT ) ATE g1g M F QU353 (A& FATHA FE AT Arg TR
TR TS qF AT STt |TH) IA18 T4 fafas STl Javd Tl qrafedd ThT G T |

=ATAE AT GXATE T TANTH JIed-97Ts JURIh TRINTHER] FMIAATS ATTAG T HHAT AIAHAR
oraesde UTd g4 TS (Mae a1 g¥h1d aHifsH aiadd, RS a1 999 aad qraedd Jegd T
I HUAT T IR, IRHATSH a1 998 dRad Aaead Fead T F=arede rafdars 907 Aeqdans Jar 19 |
79 fafas =1 T 9= FF U T oF a7 fAtag GRAEE TH ATIEHT AT M (Merger) T AT T
(Acquisition) T TAT TERTF TUHITAH ATHIRTHT S ST SFaUAT 79 fafas Feamt =orq s=re qwia ¢ A
TIT FRAEARF HeA(®T (Due Diligence Audit) T g a7 FA=RINET HAAAT YT HATRARAT (FIh T q4T
ﬁmﬁqﬁqﬁmzﬁw mmmmfwﬁmwﬁaﬁwaﬁqwﬁmsamwﬁﬁwaﬁﬁmﬁ?ﬁmwm
ATAYTF T TFIY H TR AT oA ArAfqars 907 AfeqanT &= 1+ |

e W%W
FEAT qfera

e i gfqaaT 209/ 2060 AT FrEAT fafaes R




MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Nl s s
SUTeT G Fpare

91" aofeBy gaMTa T A

agsl aiftfes JATENROT JoHT JAddoET 2AU BRI

T GEITHT qgl Ak AR T, FoaTeleh (Ao qoT 7916 AT/ AT SARRT FATSTART AT T FLITHT
IR TR @IYSTRT HIH 099 Il 41T AleAT L T #7 & a8 @ | " Wb U= [o, q4r fafeurq uug
frerates fataaewr fafa 2099,/ 0% /9y T =T wAftreaTt favamr #wRER 93 fafa 099,08 /3R 7T w1 0T
T G Y AR 47 U o075 o Ut 0 Ffueer fatadger e afaere, FSHTISHT W SR ATH-mT
feraerT ATemeaT ST FeFaTar T PTae STARe e AT e aAlfties AR AT ¥ FoelTAsh Harere YeRaaT 9T fofet
FAT NG ATHIT /AT SR I T ART & B |

T TP Tl AT ARV GAHT AT fefet wfeaffer foroe 17 =mey Sorel wersraess 991 9% g9 a0 9wl
FEIET ¥ TV IS TG FETRT PR ATCR &7 TSI T FIed [Afiager! HAd, HSHAVS a7 9
TP ATLTS FIATAA, F0FR A, TATATIEAR, FISHISHT TRl R TdT T G I8, | Tel A1 Freer
AT AT feet afeafater ek 47 Tebafe Sk wfatHt aay T o HepeR T STUHT &7 T fAfad GEer S doer
T TR PR TR AT TAeEfaue ug Fnfuee fafaess Fat, FISHIVST a1 T LT ATLTS FAT,
3R A, FATATIAR, FISHVSIHT T T4 T I3, |

T GEITHT Tal AT AR FATHT AT fo fafafer (dreri) faeh i asbats, awaferd SovafT aamr gufera
g WTHT ERe e Sfdfafa (G &= o ghe |

ATelTeTeh AT AYh SR G E%epl qhele T HETh! SO oI [ehTerHT HREThbl TTAT ATHEAT HUH Alchel dal
AT AR FATHT AN [ a1 qiqt (D) e 99 ] g7 |

STIRIAT HETTATAEST FIAET! AN ZTSTeT et el aTfisp AR TT TIHT a7 &9 fa 0 a7 3@ &awr =
EHH Gl B, |

T YTH FATAF FHITAT G THEH AR Heedl qohere FAffaed T 3 () A1 ¥ FaErerT 9
gewedl qhare FAmtae T 9 (Teh) A1 TR STHT ¥ (FR) AT FoaTcshesedl T8 Rad 8 aal [ardd deme
[Tt gHIfH e 8 I ¥ (AR) S g eradesdl Mard ¥l Hared BrshA A Atdedew
FTAAT & T FEATHT IS FAAA, F9FR T, TAATTIAR, FISHIUSTRT AT TAT FEATHT THATGIHT THA
frramer g et qu o st gemTe ifeeres | @09 fRaTererT T 99 ST Sraeae 9T a9 e ere
FTAAT, FoFR T, TAAIAR, FISHISTHT T TCT &7 THT I JIAEE IR T, |

T RN Jgl AT AR TATRT GEEHT AT ATGTER STABIH] AN T GIThT ATALTE FATTH, 30HR
o, FAETIYER, FISHUSHT T8I TETEA AR e, |

¥ wespedt wrgAT fataae T AT gfeTaET 30198 /3009




q0.
19.
qR.
12
9%.
94.
1%
qe.
qz.
9%,
RO.

MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Nl s s
SUTeT IG Fpare

91" @ofeBy oI e e

faazer 7%
TURAT TR QAT TAITT, oo 9
FIARY] FAT FFRIRAT FTHTA STITBTN oo ¥
HGAETSLDBT TR oo %
FEreres AIRTAST IR, L
FEIHAT UF R0%3 &I THT Q0% FI JUSHT (¥) ATARB! Afqi<h faa=or. ... 99
fardraa aqr qur e HaHTEe, 2063 @ (AR &) F FwEiad A 94

FHITSTHEBT AT AT e Q¥
FGTTETTDBT TITTTA. ..o 1%
farirr raamenl foaROT (ATRAT)....... o !
ATRT AT BB ..o R
A= foeqa ATl faaROT 3
Sl AUaT gfeaae e @O ¥
TG TATE FORUT [
0. Y% AT |1 9T F&l SRRAAIRT [qaROT.. Y9
THE SGT ATBE. oo 5
ST FHITAT AAITIEE e EN
TR T AT SITABIR e %Y
AYREERT T afeEhd famird faaRoresl Seml......... 9g
TITE ST THATE FGZUBT TTGITTET ..o, S
TP TH FLTT FFRT ATAHEA TEATA. oo o
T R T E D, .o 53

et At gfqeas 068 /2098 ST wTEAT fataes




. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

ot BRaed ferfics

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

o3l hisdrcy feifdiesol
a8l aiffe JATEIROT JHTHAT WRdd

3TERIZIDI AcdA

AT TAREAT HETTHIAE,

T AT BIEAT [ATHESHT Tt AT ALV FATHT FUETT g TTHT T FATGAT A= (Virtual Zoom Meeting)
AIHd FEATNTAT STATST FUH TFIU ARG Hel{AaesHl Ga9dH doarde Haidel dhare alfed @ 168, |
fareaeamdy sqaT BT FIMTE-9%, P HETHTIS BT T BTHT 39T 5 A0 feafqar qRarsar awq oedr faoq
qRTEITaETT SR ATHAT e (aFTcepT aUh T FLATS AMIF T 08,/ 099 AT Ui IJohsd F1d TG LT BT
STHHNT IRTST IS /a2 g |

forTe oo s a9 a9 °qfq S qar fafqa axaresar e g gfdedeter g qeae wreArs fdtaded fadia
ETTHT ATHT TRl TIT FYeh TleaTars (Mymaedl fad qe el SRR Jeeedrs fafed & | aTHier @< ¥ Isi gl
ZEATTIAHT FHIAAT FAT T AAATS IIeedl, GRIaad T &y afeeprer afg TawT & | TGt AT AT-ATFT SIS
HECATU ANTETT TATIT & TFIU STREAT HeTAHTaes, UTEhaies, LR FHARES, qH=gF a9l d TF0 q¥ag
fepTaesdrs THd [a99 gerare f9" e, |

AT AT, OU% /099 AT F. 3% 33 ¥3 5% ¥~ (AW P FIE axiig arg Brafeq gk o1 97 Fagl) g
TATHRT T TS HURIS A HATRT Afeder! Afed TATHTETE SERIHT HeTTHTae%ars o qfaerd araeT S q47 Y40
gfeqeTd TG AT FaRT T FerH TEehrel [aaur T FTRQeT AT T8 TRATHT GA7 FHeT J&qrd 997 Tehl G |

Sep o fafaa FearesHT wepr g fdeqeter Uy AIAT T AThebl Ao AeH qTHFT T T F9THT ATTTH
AT TaT TATSH EATA T FEATA I FF d% Ao TEd eTHT TEhaeedls ATaeaF Yaee I ¥ qANET
YR T B | N AT ITRaNcd S=aRAd T4l GHETIE%d! [afl ATed T qrATSI [abr@al Jagd T
e fée aruer ¥ sifawr faqar ofq agarg feearar fevmr g faeam fearss =esl | a9 9T AEead
giafe, Sifaw HaeTa, FHARN TILI9H, q3e, [aeaaHr Ud Sohte a7 qfaures e sirg 4 AT T Feare
AR Core Banking Software AT TRebIel AT HEITATS T, FETH, T IR AT Had Tehl gal ATl faar af
Trars faeeaean faq favare fearsg

HEITA ETAGF LT MATATIEE TAT BN Tl JTATCTEEH] ATHT F=aATeAd ATATAH! AT FTqaaTHT fazqd
TIHT Joold TTRUH B | &THIA BTHT UTedh aNeedls JaTe T Jard] GER €, BT A HIehdesdls Schse AR
UaT T qAT ETHIS JATE TRl FaTel THISTHT ¥ F¢ AR [ qebld HTHT hlwaa<el Hrd T el T Hiferept
femr F8a Fears Memaear fad sgerT aiEma qurers dEd IWIeE |

THT T TRETHT AT IURAT SR HeTAHTaIes U ATTIIEe T eMaeh Basdl 2Ah e Telewale
U R WEART a9T GEHTEd AT FHd AR Yhe 6 | GedTels YT T ARG dTT Fara
ICE e, FEIT (TSR] BTATAA, TATA FIATTA AT, AT Taeb TaRA=Iwal VAR THU (aTHe (Hepraeedrs aid
gVIATE I TSg, | AT, Sehebl GoolTeleh AT HETGI, FHATT aigwerl Head, AT, STaRewl FeTTATaEe,
q AP TF FRBRATATZTATE I (9318 T ¥RTaes (MIwR T Jrad @Al FHT [999&d g | A=aHT, T9
TRATHT T2 ATfF TR GHAT G W@ T8 JARAY I T (AT BT T4, |

gqqi<

TAER JAE s

T
qiy R, 009

R A= wrEAT fatres FEF i gfTEET R08 /3000




MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" @ofeBy oI e e

o3l hisdrcy feifdiesol
dg! aiftf JATEROT JHTT URdd

Aarcip Afdifad! ufddca

AR ARG WETTHE,

T T BIEAT (ATHESHT P FFITEA ATAE q9 Q095 /08 AT i Ieate @1 Fel [Qniaaer q4T el T0HTITeht
AT ST dfe TEhiel FRAT faeiia aRa=rhesaT AT 219 MRy €0/ 933 T8 9TRATE Ugel 99d Ug (q9aaia
fafaa Tearer AT Tnfud 79 TERA T ACH G | T T FLATATS A (G q3E IS AT, T0HIAH Ta
AT FAT BT ATAEE FATEAT T4 AR A IR TACRT @R @ | AR MG A AR T G
TR T AT IEATY fafadee dfhg &mr e fafay gfasear ¥ #ifag-9% o Jotr Tt fauw afkfeafdsr aresg
qfe ST SEETT q3e TR HATHT Ffgars feeawdr 68 Ut Famd ol ATH Sels @ | T FEATel T YA T Fear
FSATATHT IGUHT FANTEe Ue THY ATehy FTeh! AT ¥ [ARTACTHT T FFIAT U, 083 T AT 6L Fehard 1T
TRUT (EITEsdr ATITAT TET TIR TUHI 098 ATUTG HATART TH FLATH! qTIATA, ATMTF g0 0% /98 &l ATHI-
T fedmE, o7 g ATRTIe] (qaR, 7T 9ATE [aR0 a91 v G fafqy [qaroes TRATHT THTRT TR T
AT I T ST Tk A afed B |

forTa e FERS! Tt
T9 AR 7T Aa. T IF A1F. H AATERS] qAdIcHsd ATTIE [qavurare THIer Jafadr Geqrel Tl YT
s TS g SAERT THTHT 9T GHET qTe? Ja7Td TRISEa] |

&. &)
r— AT, R0 /% AT, R0\% /99 sig/ (@) @

ey 9 309 090 V535N 9,09%
FRTAT 9,90%,%¥%0 14 3¥Y (¥%.90)%
FA HAl %,440,%59 %,200945 1.33%
FHA ATRTAT 9,039,340 9,993,40% Y.25%
FATAT HATHT qO3,R%¥Y 395 VS RL¥.¥0%
gq HATHT 93,993 R&IRYY R%0.04%

JeAtgd AT.F. Bl AP BRIGRATS (GETaereb= Tal A7 AT T AT ol (aedre %33 glaera o & af=ma-
.09 YIqeTd Flg TH TR TCHN G | AHEAT AATIAT FA AR HE 0,45 FqeTd g ATTH T & ATHHT 250,04
IiqeTAeARl o Fig T AR ATH B | & T AT FAHN AR IIq IO o @ FANiaa gl ol (aede
T TR AUH B | SIRIh Aldbrare S9TAT [F=AT Gfqeha SAa@nas araraRy qor T Hiiag-9% o o1 Tehl [aud
aftfeafqer amass 9fF Feare aSHE IUAied afdd T AR GUR G, STAdAls GAFA] HelTATaeed GhRICHE
T fo g W freare feaer &
FETP! FRIARAT ARG TN ARNET A FAPT T4 ¢

AftrectT TUEE Wb GUIET SUAT Ui foed gdaee fafay fEfaasr aRE d@ees IR W | g favd Sdr s
HiAUHT BIITL-92 BT HETHRI [G9qeATs o AT T T fafiTeT et S=rdr T8l ATTd] geaehl PR [gaehl
AT FrgeATs TIeT FIAT AT IIHAT G5 HA ARl | qIh el ALEw fa=epl gATHTel AT ¥ Td Aededals STaRiead

qET AT grTaas 095 /3008 ool wrEAT fatmeg 9



. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

ot BRaed ferfics

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

HEd T AT aATCH! feafqar IAT ear Araraad el el SI&dl Adae AUl J9TATS [GHEAT Tedl 3aT g5 39Tl
HAAHIA T AT IOl THT U Jeel a7 Aycdel $IHT THF I g5 A g qaa |

FIAS-9%, o o1 Wb fqoet afefeafqar FRT om.a. 209t /9o dF qa faxira Fearesd! aifiT Al STddAd! aud
TIHT & b | AN TG AT ATAT TAT FRIAT e Hiega AGATIHT Higel Teebl IRV FATETT FIH AT qlg T
THeT e F |
9T AT P 009 ST FAT TFIH TP ITATH

feaR T, ESRHAT
e 5, 4%Y,4\%0
FA Al §,50%,39%
F=ATAT FATHT 43,333

A AT U FEATHT GHY FRIARF! (€9 TOIe 7 @ | T8 GeAT a7 A1.d. F1 AN (HIROT T A6
Zifae 9% SPREAESATE T AR a7 Faw gew W favar e § )
HET AT

*  FHSl qAT AT FgH! AN FAT THTHN FaATET 9T T,

¢ 7 AT Hgd @,

¢ e FOUT TG dig TR AT THE AT dTaREwed fasmr T,

¢ FURTT &Y ww=T IUARRT IHE [HEdH AR gers |
FTH QAP TV
TG FETT AR eehaiies, fafaey oo Fear qa1 Memesd T a9q IRERTarer AERAT adqis Ud quyy e
FTIH TS ATTHT B | TG HiHb FTAT ATHT AaTeATS <ATAth FTAT [TqR TS AMbTed HEATHT AT F¥el=d FHTSTHT
T qE T TET ALY TEH T |
Foaa® qAfa T F |iAfaes

TATA I Fepepl G ¥ S Far fai TR GERAT TH 093, FT THRI % T 8 AT AUST AT AR
FATAF FHTA ATHT TAThRIB[AHT GoaTde FATSTE g TR (i FH(q d91 IuafAfdes T&7 T =Tl [Fataa
PRaTFaTIesdrs Afsdare Hare Sifawesdrs &7 T4 ¥ Y a7 IPRGAESH ffadis qaradl A eIl e
Farsd Mae fad el g |

AT FMEA

FHAREE TEATH AHA TH g I HAAATATE ATCHATd 18 J9 GAThT A FOMMeT qearedl HIfd qofar
TRUHT B, | FHATUD! TR FTgehT ATNT Frereqvr fao, fafia=s st AfaaResaT 9T fav qored #rars Meearar [agua 3 |
TETHT AT FTA [AFaH FHARIGEH! AT FE TEEA AT T Alel THINAH [Aoiesh @r, qe=tas &
gfaar gfg T afeardr faguer © | a@Er Afafem a1 Fer g9 ana, e, AR U7 gATRR FHENES MO T T
AT JRT FHARIETATS GLATH] JATHT HTAH e IART THHT qag B | FLATHT FTIRT HHANEEATE i [aehTaeh!
FAGT T TR AF A qfedied [asir qer e FH1 &1 I 3 |
BIRILSISUIEE

FEINTT QUHHAF! TATE Gad AT S=F HIIH TCA FHAT G=AT I 9fTag @ | LN G Gl 1o
FIRATETHT AT FHHT TTHT TEHl HAT T ARl AeT qodATdAeh ATAITHR FTH FRATEET AT TSEUH A | T
AT AT o BRATRATIES TRENT FTHT T T LA AT (b T TF T BT AT TISH TeAT T

S s wrEATy fafaee Tl AT gfaaET 098 /3098




MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Nl s s
ST I

91" @ofeBy oI e e

FATRTA B, | TG FEATA TUTA AT Aeh TF FHATe (HPTIEEaTe THT THIHT T AUHT A (HETTATS ATITATRT AT
FTATTT e ATTHN & | AT TS ATATIT bl A, TIed TG To HHAREEH] Aqb TRAHB] TROTH e q
AT feesdr Seaqrel 9% el Juaied giael T4 & W= eTHIel [o9are Ut & |
ATARF A= Jorretr
AT (R T AiHied SiaHee AT Tl AT AT (a0 JurTetisr! Hecaqu JiHET EF &7 |
TATET AT by AT (Hied Fofl, TR qAT FATAT AT ANGHEEATS AT T FLATA AT (w07
TUIATENTS T8l aATg AT [Tl & | T8 T F=red 9Bhar a At qere fafrasraey, sw=m fatraareedr, #er
qIE fatTaHTEed, Fel A, TIT AELTF AT MARTRES TR T AR TRREH G | D] TATAT AR ATTIH]
AR qTEh (qaRor qie=re Hrfaf, Teta Taredor qa7 ATdewaral (MaRe Sty 991 a=1 Frfafues a” T8 awer
AT PRATHATIES FATAT TehT G | AGTIRIETT AT AT [aeA0r IrRaTs! (Hataa e T 9ieardrel faem
T G |
fordfrr SeT FREARATE FER O A FEe

Q) TG FEATEATE Y& R STHBTAT, HEABTAT AT qAT STAAS TF S T &l T aes Iqeled

TRTIET A GATad AfaHes,

(}) ST TR AT TUTS AT e TFI=AT AMTHT GRE BaT (o1 gaga qoriad Jawes,

(3) AT L Sfehepl (AT AR SATSIGYAT g4 IR qaT T8 Ioa gaa qaifad JfaHes,

(%) TH&MT TAT I AEIH] ATIEGHAT g TRAqAaTE TR TH AMEHeE,

(%) FATEHIHT FSAT AFA A0S IT~ AGH AGHBS,

(%) TSI TAT ATIH] ATIEGIHT g IRATTAE AR ATMIF SEHES,

(9) FA=AINGT TSAT g AIATE TITAT SSTRHT T T AARATE g ATGF AMaHes qdr

(5) TP ATTTE TATATHT AT IAR ST TAGH ANGHEE |

TG FEATHT FAT JAT IS T AT @G AE & Ga AGHEEHT AT I T Sebebl (IR AT Bl
FIAITAT A€ ST HITR] FALAT THT B, | FLAT fad SSRAT g TTeTeTehl ATNT STALIch [ el ATaede T
TATTH G | T e FaANIF AGHEedE HTqT gAda ald AraaTdIe] AT a9l 95 qerad gl
T FH T FeTH 9T Iq9E B |
AGAE FRTaETH £ IREAT ATH WY W IR FAF qrAfTdr afabnar

WA, R0GE /09 P G IRIFHF JITIETHT HATSTH FHATEE ITX FATE] TEAFH G | T FAARIES

T e Sl afeq e araeued e faguewr g )

RGN, AT T I fraor

ATF. 065 /99 P ATAAT, ATHT A [G@Td, 78 FaTg [qarer, TFiead dqaaes 7 d@riRierds yaasd a9
gfqaaTe! ST FTAT AMGUHT S | AT FFIAT UF, 083 FT THT 0R(¥) THITHFT FHREeeTs ATLATH! FTAT TEIT
TRUFT G | Telewdl TeATNATHAS SATA Ud 0T 9(g ITh [aR0es ATHIed gig dw [qeard faus®l g |
AEIATHH fafes

JETETF 7 AR TH.0F. T8 THIGUeH, FES UhIGrdrddd AMTH a§ 065 /99 I TF FEATH! @I
- T AUHTHT G218 ATIT Ah TG | AT FFIAT U, 2083 FT THT 999 FER ATTIF a0 2099/ 05 1 AqTRT
A@IITEF AT T FATETE R T SFERT 9 J&qd e |

et atftier gfqeeT 2098 /2098 oo wrEAT fafweg R




. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

st wrseey ferfiics

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

HA=YHT,

T FEATHT JATRT AT IR, AEATE, AT GEhTd AT ANE [agr THI0 HeTHTaes, J9Te TS b, HFT
TERFT FHTATA, T fIATTT 91, TS Wb TR [, qTAT AT ATeehad] qIT HET ARIFRATATE I alfaeh
FATA Aed T A<k TEg | WY TS TH IATSHT TATSH GEaNT T AGeIIe qd1 FHAREEATS e aars

SO e |

AP QTP ThaE
TAER J91E MaH
1> L)

90  wewsht wrgT fafaes FET At gfaaeT 0% /2008



@)

@)

@

®)

®

)

Y

D)

%)

MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" @ofeBy oI e e

BFUIl Ve, 2063 DI GBI 90L(8) ITRIR DI fdazor

ﬁr ﬁ ~ ~ a |
A qur Friftey TRfEfaare FRer FRARAE $T F@R WHl q¢ A A=W,
arftiep gfdqaaT 1 I=iE 3 |
TRAaET qaR WUH fafa T e e It T WS A SRl SR HT Goarde QA IR,
AT JiqaaHql Iid & |
FAIH AANTE a1 Faunias T,
ﬁf ﬁ N 3 a l
FoATAE FIATTHT HTH 2THT T Fiebl FR,
e AATIHT HEATH] FoaTA% FAITHT 2TH2 HS 8T THITHF FoATAHee @7 AUH G |
.
YSAHH! H, I LIRS LK frahy fafa Hfmaa
q.
] TG g8 TaH AN @ A AT | AAL (FEATTF) | R0931081%
' q Y
. THA GG ATTHRTT HTAT el TTTR AR 3031083
' AT, 7S A, qY, (FEITTF)
: forer ware oTHT qETEHT | FIT T H AT AT | WA GoAaE | 094109139 | fafd j0%kiongs T @ T @R gq T
‘ 7. 90 FAT AT AT WEd HE A FoATAd Al
y ghaer ufvga (fafar) | Frdas fSear A | @==mas J09E|0%IR]
' HATL FS A, R0 | (FAHAERT THE)
fereareofy TTraw Ty FofedtT ERTET RECIEED J09EI0% 3%,
q. FAFS A 0 TR | (FAAERT T
IREINES
feerame fae = AT el SATAN | F=aATeAh 0% |04 195
& STt aer &, 9 | (FEFTER
e
FRIARATE L T T FET
it gfqae a T Jeid ) |
AGIIAAT FRTATTAT B PRRAT Ieg HUH WY W IR JoAe qrAfaer grarna,
it gfqasyar Swd 3 |
JATH FSHIE T4 Fawiar TR
ATTF a9 0% /08 FH HATHTATE I<hHT TSRl L. 40 FqUd & ATHeT ¥ 95 gfqerd a\g 9 fqaer 1=
faroRTieeT TReweRT & |

MR AR TCH T THA HCH PR T T &N NPT dfepa qed, I R B g1 I
YA FA I TRB T THH T I TR ha Uiy Q1 R fay 1 Foaeiel e TIRehl
A QAT ThA AP WIR 9T A {hal Il AT Qrepr fqam,

ATl WAk a0 0% /90 W ey TAX SRl LT S |

qET AT grTaas 095 /3008

FoAT g fafree . Q9



. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

@)

@

©)

©

@

@

@)

@)

ot BRaed ferfics

91" aofeBy gaMTa T A

fora it AT FPRT T AR TETIF FHEATRT FREARST TG T QY fdfer Ty wawr wepr feafeaepr
TARTAAFA,

fra enfde adwr o9 HEATE GNiAEl TR qE OqEEAH Swid SHadl 3 | a9 Seel &
YETTF FFAT S |
FAl T TGH GEAF FHAA AMAF a9 0% /9 AT FHI TR THE FRIARES T T AARAT FFIAIDT B

TRAT ATTHT FF Aol IR,
YR THE FRIEAREE AT BRIEARET ATTH Hecdqul ARad Arwadl qd Giaae"dl Jeoid ATqhal g | 99
TRATHT F FETTF FFIAT S |

famra e ST FRETRr ATETT SEREEeA SIS Sqa TRIGH! ST,

TRATHT ATIRT TARIAEw ATATATE F SABRT AT ARTGHT AAHRT RIS |

frrar i oW falir ST oo qur Teiitedeee fauer fRer @t faaror ¥ i e
TR PRARAT (9EE GO Wepl AT G FEHAT MO@aIe g G I TRepl AP,

R ERlGE] RS At faavor fwarm)
IR I8 AR 9,943,439
AT JATE ATTRRT 9,5\9,%43
forar waTE 9THT TR 3,0%%
fermamafor Taw 5,959
gi=?r qived fafae 3,00%
feewe fog =< 304
AT FRYe, TH@ FIHrT Afersd %020

TH GEATHT ool qAT TRHRIES TG GEITHT AT HRIARHT Gotd AEh! AR SATThRT TRISTe) |

forar s afar R iRT Trafaa IRRIAERAT B YoTeE 9T Mo AEReEr Afheira @rder aRan
IITH TRISTH AHHAD FET,

T FEAT FH AERIATEEHT GoeATeAeh AT TRl ATThRl ATTRTET SATHITT T TN AR GITATE JTA
qUHT T |

FHAIA ATRAT AR AR GRS TR AT I ATRAT NI ATR R BT HROT, AT NI HEAT T bt
A T FAA TIR GAT AqT FFAA S[ORIAT b TFH,

BTG 9 Gl AT 91X AThel @aE Tl & |

TR FEeAOr GOl g AT A T WO WY e P fra,

AT TS ST SehebT FAELTHHT ATTTHT TET ATANF AGTIET TRT 8ol G ¥ AFIHAT AR AT [FIHes
TS HT T ATEREHN G | TAHT AT AR (AT U Afed 7T FTEwH I=d TRaTE @@ T Y
FTARTYT GoaATAhh! TATABETHAT Teh A@TIRIETI FTATT T8l S |

T enfiie aver £@ AT GHPl (9T,

AT . 0% /090 AT FHART T %. 95,08 435381~ (FE FIE A MG I~ eR T G IA~=Aaq &gt a4
T BT AT @ & 593,55, 384 (A5 HIS a8 @@ AT 2R dF 97 Jag i 7r) T g
I @I ¥, ¥ IR,¥0,00%|- (AT FRIS d3d A1 dANAg gqR AR AT ATF) TEH G |

IR w=spet wrg fafes Y} ATt gfaaET 209 /069



®)

@)

S

@

*®)

@)

0

@)

MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" @ofeBy oI e e

AGINA FEATTHT AEETH ATHIEA!, (AoEe T TP qCHHb, ST a0 e, dr qfwfaa | F19
FRATEP! FaRor T A AR Bt oe19 fawer 9e A i faar,
F) AGTIET AIAIAHET GIeH] ATHEA! ST THITH Ehl S

q) = fa=arafor daw, ERIEED
) ot gy ufvea fafae qaT
3) o YT & 4T qe Ifeg

w) Qe TERIEeATs 95 W1 A H TRATHE T GAET YA TR S | TE qtd aTed FAsiE ¥
qEATS Jid T3k AT &, 9, 000|- YT TRTH B |

M) AT ROWIGS W 40 Tddh A@IIAET AHAHR! TSH TRl T Al TS ATk A@TIIETITR]
gfqaeds®l ATHET T GIRFT AT FIIMATATs ATaeTF [aerd QU eawamadd e o e
FTT TH G |

FEAAF, TaE GAAF FRAPH THE, FPIATHT JTET NIer av fstepr At qerR ar et daw @
®H, FEA AT GIST AL FHAETS B ITHH RIS (16 T A F,

T FEITH GoaTddes, FEAFRT T, ATTRTT SAREAT AT et Afteherl AR a1 (A7 Fa Tl i,
FFIAT AT (ST FEATA FRATATS Bl THH RIS AMMh &b ST |

GEATEH, Ta8 GATAF, FRAGHK THE, T [RIAFRIEEATS O TR S, AT a9r gfaamer @,

&) T IR FoaTebd] 5% Tal aAE & 9¥Y 90 |

q) THE HARR] AIbAR] AGE TAT & ¥,00,000 |

) FAEITIA THEH @ & ,%0,%30%9 |

feofr

F) A AT GoATARATE ASF AT ATEF AT qadT JTA TITHT I |

) TG FAFNT ATdhaars dod Ta7 TRl ATdRh § AEATH qaaqd aREy. A6l IR @, S
U FHITH FHARAS (@7 M9 ¥ el g FH=m (i sHifsH gied fqarer gl
JaTq TRUHT T |

TARGAEEA IOBTAT (bl Taebl ATHI B! THH,

ARG |

FHAT UA, R0%3 FT IHT ¥ THIGH qwfa @R ar fohr e Fret faav,

FEHT T, R0%3 T IHT 9¥q FETTT grafd @feg ar fa#r afusr g7 )

FEAT U, R0%3 PV THT 1Y THIH TG FHAET TTHT FRIGRP! (997,
FFAT UF, R0%3 BN TRT Q04 THINTH q¥ag HFAT S BRMER TUR 37 |

A U, 083 AT TAAT FA THINTH FATAP ARRTP! TRIAGTAT GASTI T B %,
JATTT B THITH GATGTIT A FT GATSH B, |

T ATqIP HeT,
HET D |

el AT gfqaad 0% /3008 et e fobre (93




. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

ot BRaed ferfics

91" aofeBy gaMTa T A

o3t hISdred faifdiesdl fAdiua Gaf a2 forwbire forraractt, 2003 @1
forrat 2¢(2) o1 Adafoerd 3TeRYT 9y FAfS51d®! aiffe fdazor

q. g qiAfae gfaag: aetead ofiie =T AU
R, AEYREAFH Ffqaa. Tratead e =T qhauast
3. AEYRE U fqaror gt ofive v afgue
¥ TN FRATel S e
@  Iiee satrAr Sisa I a1 G f9vE B qET TR WUH ST
- I FEITHT ol AT THT ATeh A+ Hel gl A9TH
@ T G GUF AT AR a1 GAIF AT JATAHP! [q0gHT T Fawedr s
T BRI AR TRH FHEaT FH T AR TR a7 ATHT A,
- gl TAT TACH
@ B YA AT FAF (g AAF YR TREPT FHIEAT Ft HET AT TR T HATH 9
- 79 foxiry qXAThT WHBRIAT ATaeh!
Y. S FETer TR FRER q9r Wiiaer fageyor
@  Todr SR U ST TR SR FRIAR AT Fae TR SR
- TUTA W TaTe a7 fIaras areel UK SHARITH! ATTAT T6T BRI T TLEh]

@ 9.9 09%/099 HY JAFST FLATH NAH ARBAH, FAAH T ATH TS Y FA FRAR,

¥ w=ope wrgT fafaes

TR F&1 ¥ FRER fo
st T FER | FF AR | FH FRERK
e I afvw o e . e o

TIH AHTE 930 90 930 Ys NE|  9¥%,R99
2T ATE 990 9% 8% Yo v | ¥ Wzog
JGT AT 33¥ 9 Y0 ¥ ¥ 944 | 33,55,%¥95
=T FHTiH 3% 9% 305 Q¥ R0Y | R,09¥
T q0 A
@) AR GHET q9r A

- I fafataesor
@ AT qEE a9 T

- fo<ira T=arer fa=r fag ufaeren

- ATI% FEATA QT oAl TR FA ART |
@ oAk

- fq&ra qar @St fatafaedzor |

- IUT ATIET YA AT a7 ATl [qerd |

T AT gfeTaET 30195 /3009



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" @ofeBy oI e e

) FTTT A
- S o fafqa T TrawdT T, R093, qUTST A Sk FRT SART TRUST (AL 91 qiRaTewdl qUreTHT
QAR TR G | TR FUMAAATE Fad F=F ITATTHATHT ITC ATTHT T FLAWTT AT TEI=T (G are
AT IRTAETH GO FqA qTAAT TR G |
- YA (AT quTelT sgafeda 9 sr@raieeror afafa (Audit Committee) ST © T ATEd T ATAKE
fAorer qUTeATaTs 9 |ge aATSH SHARATIAATE dedle T JHRTaes (48 ATevesh g |
- U T Sebepl (I, TWed i yiqeaen, ATdiid quT aed A@rieere GiaaeTAT AeArsuest
T TAT MeeTHewes a9 fafaa Tearer qea I T8 ATCH B | FLAWTT GEMATHT 07 ITeAT Ta
TAATE I Ig¢ T3S oo a9 fafad G=qarH! qoarelss QAT T G qo7 fdag Wl 3 |
s, feraor T géraur Tifvgat T dEraiverer Woa faaueeHr S S ar | {Rr 96 B qEn fqawe
THTE |
Q. fraw % @ Sutraw Y & TR faly wee A aitfeafa avedr faasr
THTRT |

et At gfqeas 068 /2098 oot wrEAT fatreg Q9



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
.|||||wsﬂ PIaaey fafice
STt MG

91" aofeBy oIS T e

% wweht s fafues FEY ATt gfaEET 3095 /2090



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
.|||||wsﬁ WIEaey fafice
oIt IS

01" @ofeBy oIS T e

T At wfaEs 3095/ 2060 ol wrgeT fataee 9



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
.|||||wsﬂ PIaaey fafice
STt MG

91" aofeBy oIS T e

& "=t wrgaT= fatwes et AT gfaET 2098 /3099



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
.|||||wsﬁ WIEaey fafice
oIt IS

01" @ofeBy oIS T e

el At gfaaaT 2098 /2099 el wrgAT fatres 9%



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
.|||||wsﬂ PIaaey fafice
STt MG

91" aofeBy oIS T e

RO HspsT wrEAT fafweg FEY ATt gfaEET 3095 /2090



Ox

. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

mogst wrseey ferfiics

Manjushree Finance Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As on 31st Ashad 2077

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

NPR
. 31st Ashad Restated

Particulars Notes 2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad 2075
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1,044,530,953 1,768,360,411 1,602,273,646
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 421,524,875 352,574,286 162,673,859
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 - - -
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 - -
Other trading assets 45 - - -
Loan and Advances to B/FIs 4.6 995,263,900 777,429,589 -
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 5,882,919,041 5,644,443,959 5,123,675,286
Investment in securities 4.8 735,132,261 1,103,624,698 106,962,317
Current Tax Assets 49 2,339,957 41,650,876 9,191,911
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - - -
Investment in Associates 4.11 - - -
Investment property 4.12 36,345,733 36,345,733 41,345,733
Property and equipment 413 44,550,047 44,982,762 46,739,276
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14 1,174,733 1,194,962 921,875
Deferred tax assets 4.15 - 4,955,315 596,652
Other assets 4,16 87,271,558 72,945,606 22,691,961
Total Assets 9,251,053,057 9,848,508,197 7,117,072,515
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 417 1,964,340,534 3,976,624,861 1,078,848,667
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 10,907,294 11,100,000 98,808,330
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19 - - -
Deposit from customers 4.20 5,848,382,807 4,789,345,587 4,926,739,097
Borrowings 4.21 - - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 -
Provisions 4.22 -
Deferred tax liahilities 4.15 33,837,232 - -
Other liabilities 4,23 89,088,784 44,900,694 36,400,564
Debt securities issued 4.24 - - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - -
Total liabilities 7,946,556,651 8,821,971,142 6,140,796,659
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 818,131,264 804,060,210 804,060,210
Share Premium - 660,563 660,563
Retained Earning 193,242,499 92,438,158 114,539,286
Reserves 4.27 293,122,644 129,378,125 57,015,797
Total equity attributable to equity holders 1,304,496,406 1,026,537,055 976,275,856
Non-controlling interests - - -
Total equity 1,304,496,406 1,026,537,055 976,275,856
Total liabilities and equity 9,251,053,057 9,848,508,197 7,117,072,515
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 300,000 2,300,000 600,000
Net assets value per share 159.45 127.67 121.42

Bikas Raj Shakya
Chief Operation

Arun Neupane
Director

Date: 2077/8/21
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

el ATt giaaam 30195 /2060

Chinta Mani Gautam
Director

Santosh Niraula

Chief Executive Officer

Dilman Singh Chand

Damodar Prasad Gautam

Chairman

Director

Indira Pandit Ghimire
Director

As per our report of even date

CA. Hemanta Raj Ramali

Partner

PRSH& Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Manjushree Finance Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2077

Particulars Notes 2076-17 207576
NPR NPR

Interest Income 4.29 1,113,504,152 1,031,250,439
Interest Expense 4.30 (719,761,325) (672,484,692)
Net interest income 393,742,827 358,765,747
Fees and Commission Income 4.31 33,256,931 41,095,379
Fees and Commission Expense 4.32 - 19,400
Net fee and Commission income 33,256,931 41,075,979
Net interest fee and commission income 426,999,759 399,841,726
Net Trading Income 4.33 - -
Other Operating Income 4.34 204,275,048 -
Total operating income 631,274,807 399,841,726
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 10,258,317 135,073,809
Net Operating income 621,016,489 264,767,917
Operating expenses
Personnel Expense 4.36 160,953,639 82,193,379
Other Operating Expenses 4.37 62,900,423 57,155,684
Depreciation and amortisation 4.38 18,385,942 21,474,114
Operating Profit 378,776,485 103,944,740
Non operating income 4.39 - -
Non operating expense 4.40 - -
Profit before income tax 378,776,485 103,944,740
Income tax expense 441 115,532,621 30,832,060
Current tax 116,857,983 35,531,249
Deferred tax income (1,325,362) (4,699,189)
Profit for the period 263,243,864 73,112,680
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank 263,243,864 73,112,680
Non-controlling interest - -
Profit for the period 263,243,864 73,112,680
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share 34.28 9.52
Diluted earnings per Share

As per our report of even date

Bikas Raj Shakya Santosh Niraula Damodar Prasad Gautam CA. Hemanta Raj Ramali
Chief Operation Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
. . . . . e PRSH& Associates
Arun Neupane Chinta Mani Gautam Dilman Singh Chand Indira Pandit Ghimire Chartered Accountants
Director Director Director Director

Date: 2077/8/21
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

QR e AT fafrie 2t At ufaT 209 /2098




MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Nl s s
ST I

91" @ofeBy oI e e

Manjushree Finance Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Ashad 2077

2076-77 2075-76
Notes
NPR NPR
Profit for the period 263,243,864 73,112,680

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

* Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value 133,726,361 1,135,088
* Gains/(losses) on revaluation
+ Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans - -
* Income tax relating to above items (40,117,908) (340,527)
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 93,608,453 794,562

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
+ Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

+ Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
* Income tax relating to above items
* Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of Income Tax 93,608,453 794,562
Total comprehensive income for the period 356,852,317 73,907,242

Total comprehensive income attributable to: - -
Equity holders of the Bank 356,852,317 73,907,242

Non-controlling interest -
Total Comprehensive income for the period 356,852,317 73,907,242

As per our report of even date

Bikas Raj Shakya Santosh Niraula Damodar Prasad Gautam CA. Hemanta Raj Ramali
Chief Operation Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
. . . . . . PRSH& Associates
Arun Neupane Chinta Mani Gautam Dilman Singh Chand Indira Pandit Ghimire Chartered Accountants
Director Director Director Director

Date: 2077/8/21
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Manjushree Finance Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
As on 31st Asadh 2077

2076-77 2075-76
NPR NPR

Cash flows from operating activities
Interest Received 947,197,076 984,049,342
Fee and other income received 33,256,931 41,095,379
Dividend Received 3,207,401 -
Receipts from other operating activities - -
Interest paid (719,719,703) (674,080,054)
Commission and fee paid - (19,400)
Cash payments to employee (94,502,829) (78,340,957)
Other expense paid (56,292,657) (49,044,963)
Operating cash flows before change in operating assets and liabilities 113,146,220 223,659,347
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets (412,363,920) (1,628,561,695)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (68,950,589) (189,900,427)
Placement with bank and financial institutions - -
Other Trading assets - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (217,834,311) (777,429,589)
Loan and advances to customer (105,695,110) (610,978,034)
Other Assets (19,883,910) (50,253,645)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities (953,439,813) 2,672,674,353
Due to bank and financial institutions (2,012,284,327) 2,897,776,194
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank (192,706) (87,708,330)
Deposits from customers 1,059,037,220 (137,393,510)
Borrowings - -
Other Liabilities - -
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (1,252,657,514) 1,267,772,006
Income taxes paid (77,547,063) (67,849,517)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (1,330,204,577) 1,199,922 489
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities 502,218,798 (995,527,293)
Receipts from sale of investment securities 201,030,855 -
Purchase of plant and equipment (17,397,024) (19,717,599)
Receipt from sale of property and equipment 221,000 -
Purchase of intangible assets (450,305) (273,087)
Receipt from sale of intangible assets (450,305)
(Purchase)/Sale of investment properties - 5,000,000
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities 685,173,019 (1,010,517,978)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares - -
Dividend paid (78,797,901) (23,317,746)
Interest paid - -
Other receipt/payment - -
Net cash from financing activities (78,797,901) (23,317,746)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (723,829,458) 166,086,765
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2076 1,768,360,411 1,602,273,646
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held - -
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,044,530,953 1,768,360,411

Santosh Niraula
Chief Executive Officer

Bikas Raj Shakya
Chief Operation

Chinta Mani Gautam
Director

Arun Neupane
Director

Date: 2077/8/21
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Dilman Singh Chand
Director

Damodar Prasad Gautam
Chairman

As per our report of even date

Indira Pandit Ghimire
Director

& wedl g fataee

CA. Hemanta Raj Ramali

Partner

PRSH& Associates
Chartered Accountants
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S.No Name No. of Shares Paid amount %age
1 Suman Prasad Adhikari 787,453 78,745,300 9.63
2 Paras Adhikari 444,073 44,407,300 543
3 Kamal Kumar Begani 324,054 32,405,400 3.96
4 Kalyan Raj Baral 244,912 24,491,200 2.99
5 Samriddhi Capital Limited 213,106 21,310,600 2.60
6 Sharad Koirala 176,179 17,617,900 2.15
7 Damodar Prasad Gautam 155,834 15,583,400 1.90
8 Vinay Kumar Sharma 149,263 14,926,300 1.82
9 Hathway Investment Nepal 147,558 14,755,800 1.80
10 Ramesh Kumar Sharma 123,440 12,344,000 151
1 Lp Bhanu Sharma 121,029 12,102,900 1.48
12 Rishikesh Gautam 102,266 10,226,600 1.25
13 Rabi Raj Aryal 102,264 10,226,400 1.25
14 Rekha Oli Upreti 102,173 10,217,300 1.25
15 Numanath Poudel 96,013 9,601,300 1.17
16 Santosh Kumar Rathi 81,318 8,131,800 0.99
17 Shova Mishra 81,318 8,131,800 0.99
18 Shankar Prasad Dahal 81,270 8,127,000 0.99
19 Prem Naryan Sapkota 80,649 8,064,900 0.99
20 Saurav Dahal 80,649 8,064,900 0.99
21 Satyabhama Niraula 80,469 8,046,900 0.98
22 Sagar Kumar Ghimire 80,185 8,018,500 0.98
23 Pratima Upadhaya Dahal 79,752 7,975,200 0.97
24 Bishnu Subedi 74,506 7,450,600 0.91
25 Usha K.C. Ranabhat 73,601 7,360,100 0.90
26 Captive Investment Company Pvt.Ltd 72,808 7,280,800 0.89
27 Nabaraj Thapa 72,227 7,222,700 0.88
28 Vijaya Bahadur Shah 70,617 7,061,700 0.86
29 Binod Kumar Pokhrel 66,897 6,689,700 0.82
30 Divya Koirala 66,656 6,665,600 0.81
31 Shovita Shrestha Dhakal 61,744 6,174,400 0.75
32 Shrichand Jain 59,609 5,960,900 0.73
33 Shivangi Agrawal 59,187 5,918,700 0.72
34 Raj Kumar Agrawal 58,409 5,840,900 0.71
35 Sunita Agrawal 58,153 5,815,300 0.71
36 Sujeet Agrawal 54,744 5,474,400 0.67
37 Kishore Dhungana 54,643 5,464,300 0.67
38 Diwakar Kucheria 51,889 5,188,900 0.63
39 Ananta Kumar Paudel 51,251 5,125,100 0.63
40 Bhoj Raj Aryal 50,383 5,038,300 0.62
41 Manoj Kumar Agrawal 45,915 4,591,500 0.56
42 Balaram Sapkota 44,785 4,478,500 0.55
43 Rabi Dhital 44,672 4,467,200 0.55
44 Tanka Prasad Dhakal 41,788 4,178,800 0.51
45 Santosh Niraula 40,907 4,090,700 0.50
46 Sharada Sharma Gautam 40,907 4,090,700 0.50
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Manjushree Finance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st Ashadh, 2077

General Information

Manjushree Finance Limited (referred to as “the financial institution” hereinafter) is a National level finance company
domiciled in Nepal, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 2063 & Banking and Financial
Institution Act, 2063. The registered address of the financial institution is located at New Baneshwor, Kathmandu,
Nepal. The financial institution is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and is trading under the code “MFIL”.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal on 13th September 2013.

NFRS conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

Reporting Period and Approval of financial statement
The financial institution follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar.

The accompanied financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on
2077.08.21 and have been recommended for adoption by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Functional and Presentation currency

Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency
of the financial institution.

Use of Estimates, assumption and judgments

The financial institution, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its
circumstances and operating environment. Further, the financial institution is required to make judgement in
respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could
materially affect the financial statements. Later on this may be determined that a different choice could have
been more appropriate.

NFRS requires the financial institution to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.

The financial institution applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates is revised, and are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

Changes in Accounting policies

There has been no significant change in the accounting policies adopted by the bank except where required due
to adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

New standards in issue but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial
institution’s financial statements are disclosed below. The financial institution intends to adopt these standards,
if applicable, when they become effective.

G wewAT wrgAT fatade TRl At gfqaes 0% /2008
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IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments having expected credit loss model has been issued and effective from 1st January
2018 internationally but is not yet pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). For the
reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32-Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39- Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7- Financial Instruments — Disclosures have been applied.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued
by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB
Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

A significant impact on classification and measurement including impairment of financial instruments, will arise
as a result of application of IFRS 9.

New Standards and Interpretation not adopted

Although IFRS 9 is applicable internationally from 1st of January 2018, it has not been applied as it is yet to be
adopted by ICAN.

Further the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has provided carve out on various standards with
different time frame; some of which are compulsory and others optional for banks and financial institutions. The
list of carve-out and its compliance status while preparation of financial statement of the financial institution is as
given below;

NFRS 10 : Consolidated Financial Statements-Preparation of consolidated financial statement using uniform
accounting policies is necessary unless it is impracticable to do so- Optional-up to FY 2019-20-This carve out
has no implication to the financial institution as it does not have any subsidiaries.

NAS 28 : Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Accounting for Investment in Associates as per equity method using uniform accounting policies Optional-up to
FY 2019-20-Not applicable

NAS 34 : Interim Financial Reporting

Impracticable to restate the corresponding previous interim period information-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The
financial institution has utilized this carve out.

NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Incurred Loss Model to measure the Impairment
Loss on Loan and Advances or impairment provision as per Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) directive whichever
is higher- compulsory-up to FY 2019-20. The Bank loans and advances are greater as per NRB Directive as
compared to NFRS. Therefore, loans and advances are impaired as per NRB Directive.

NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement-Impracticability to determine transaction cost of
all previous years which is the part of effective interest rate-Optional-up to FY 2018-19-The financial institution
has utilized this carve out.

NAS 39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement- Impracticability to determine interest income on
amortized cost Optional-up to FY 2019-20-The financial institution has utilized this carve out.

Discounting

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is
material.

Limitation of NFRS implementation

If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to
NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.

Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for available —for-sale investments,

qET AT grTaas 095 /3008 oo wrEAT fafreg R
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assets held for sale and discontinued operations, other financial assets and liabilities held for trading and financial
assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at
fair value.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where the accounting policies and
judgements as required by the standards are consistently used and in case of deviations disclosed specifically.

Basis of Consolidation
The financial institution does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of Financial Statements.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

The fair value of cash is the carrying amount. Cash and cash equivalent represent the amount of cash in hand,
balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at short notice and highly liquid financial assets with
original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in their value and used by the financial institution in the management of short-term commitment.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances due to
customers, are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the financial institution becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in
the market place. Loans and advances to customers are recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’
account at fair value inclusive of transaction costs. The financial institution recognises due to customer balances
when funds reach the bank.

Classification
The financial institution classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:

Financial assets and liabilities held for trading

The financial institution classifies financial assets or financial liabilities as held for trading when they have been
purchased or issued primarily for short term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of
financial instruments that are managed together for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit taking. Included in this classification are Government bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds,
Treasury bills, Equities etc. held primarily for the trading purpose.

Financial assets and financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by
management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at FVTPL upon initial
recognition when one of the following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-
instrument basis:

» The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis

Or

» The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities, or both, which are managed,
and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy

Or

* The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the

cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar
instrument is first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

30  woT wrEAT fafaes TRl At gfdqaes 0% /2008
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v' Loans and receivables to Customers

After initial measurement, loans and advances to customers are subsequently measured at amortisation over the
period of loan. This practice is almost nearer to the effective interest method prescribed by NFRS. The method
has been adopted as the cost for computation for interest on effective interest method is huge in terms of benefits
to be received from the computation in the short run.

v' Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the financial institution’s management has the intention and ability to hold to maturity.

v' Available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale assets are those non-derivative financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite period
of time, which may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or changes in interest rates, exchange rates,
commodity prices or equity prices.

v' Financial liabilities held at amortised cost

Financial liabilities not classified held at fair value through profit or loss includes borrowings which are classified
as amortised cost instruments.

3.4.3 Measurement

v Initial measurement

All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost except in the case of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

v Subsequent measurement

Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value, with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.
Interest and dividend income or expense is recorded in revenue according to the terms of the contract, or when
the right to payment has been established.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value taken to Other Comprehensive Income. The Bank makes irrevocable election to route fair
value changes through Other Comprehensive Income.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Within this category loans and advances to the customers have been recognised at amortised cost using the
method that very closely approximates effective interest rate method. The losses arising from impairment of such
investments are recognised in the income statement within credit loss expense. If the financial institution were
to sell or reclassify more than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity (other than
in certain specific circumstances), the entire category would be tainted and would have to be reclassified as
available-for-sale.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, with any difference between proceeds net of
directly attributable transaction costs and the redemption value recognised in the statement of profit or loss over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

3.4.4 De-recognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or where
the financial institution has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all the
risks and rewards have been neither retained nor transferred and the financial institution has retained control, the
assets continue to be recognised to the extent of the financial institution’s continuing involvement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

el AT gfqaad 0% /3008 et e fbe | 39
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Impairment of Loans and Advances

The financial institution reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each Reporting date to assess
whether an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or loss. In particular, the Management’s
judgment is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the
impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results
may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made.

The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is based
on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be received.
In estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgments about a borrower’s financial situation and the
net realisable value of any underlying collateral. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits, and the workout
strategy and estimate of cash flows considered recoverable.

Individual assessment of impairment of exposures means establishing whether objective evidence of impairment
exists, estimation of the present value of future cash flows, and calculation of the value of impairment for each
individual receivable from the borrower included in this assessment.

The financial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment. The bank
determines, for each individual loan to be assessed for individual impairment, whether they expect to collect their
receivables from expected future cash flows (going concern) or from collateral realization (gone concern). If a
financial institution identifies objective evidence of impairment, the financial institution indicates, at single debtor
level, the most realistic sources of repayment (collection approach/strategy) based on all available information
regarding such borrower’s financial position and performances. The financial institution assesses whether
collection will be made from the borrower’s expected future operating cash flows (borrower continues to perform
business activities — going concern) or on the basis of collateral enforcement and realization (expectation that
the borrower ceases to exist — gone concern). In both cases, financial institution uses conservative assumptions
relating to the estimation of the expected cash flows, taking into account current economic conditions and the
financial institution’s own economic forecasts.

When estimating impairment based on collateral realization, the recoverable amount is the present value of the
net inflow from collateral realization (taking into account the priority of claims), discounted by applying the original
effective interest rate to the expected time to realization.

A collective impairment provision is established for:

. Groups of homogeneous loans and advances that are not considered individually significant; and

. Groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired

Since, the financial institution has considered all loans and advances for individual assessment of impairment,
collective impairment provision has not been considered.

As stated in 2.7 the financial institution loans and advances is greater considering the NRB directive as compared
to NFRS impairment provisioning. Therefore, provisioning as per NRB directive is applied.

Impairment of Financial Investments — Available-for-Sale

The financial institution also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there
has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost along with the historical share price
movements, duration and extent up to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The financial institution assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash generating
unit (CGU) at each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do
so. This requires the estimation of the ‘Value in use’ of such individual assets or the CGUs. Estimating ‘Value in
use’ requires the Management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset or the CGU
and also to select a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This
valuation requires the financial institution to make estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates
and hence, they are subject to uncertainty.
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Trading Assets

Trading assets are those assets that the financial institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the
near term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under
this account head. The other trading asset includes non-derivative financial assets. It includes Government
bonds, NRB Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.

Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Financial institution doesn’t deal with any derivative financial instruments.

Property and Equipment

All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
financial institution and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the statement of profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated although it is subject to impairment testing. Depreciation on other assets is
calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

»  Vehicle 7 Years
»  Furniture and Fixture 5 Years
»  Leasehold 5 Years
»  Computer and Office Equipment 5 Years
»  Machinery 5 Years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of
financial position date. The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not
material.

At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s
carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately
to the recoverable amount.

Assets with costs less than NPR 5,000 are charged off on purchase as revenue expenditure.
Gains and losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Intangible assets

Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortised on the basis of their
expected useful lives.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to
use the specific software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalised where it is probable
that it will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortised over
the period of 5 years in Straight Line method (SLM). Costs associated with maintaining software are recognised
as an expense as incurred.

At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s
carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.
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Investment Property

Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and non-current assets held
for sale under relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head. The Non-Banking Assets
acquired by the financial institution is classified as investment property.

Income Tax

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities of Nepal. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in Nepal. The liabilities
recognised for the purpose of current Income tax, including fees, penalties are included under this head.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rate applicable to the financial institution as at the reporting date which is expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or charged directly to
equity and is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss together with the deferred gain or loss.

Deposits, Debt securities issued and subordinate Liabilities

The deposits held by the financial institution on behalf of its customers are classified as financial liabilities and
measured at amortised cost under effective interest method. The financial institution does not have any debt
securities issued and subordinated liabilities.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised in respect of present obligations arising from past events where it is probable that
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligations and they can be reliably estimated.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the financial
institution and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met
before revenue is recognised.

Interest Income

Interest Income include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment
securities measure at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank,
due from BFls, loan and advances to staff etc.

Interest income on loans and advances is recognized on amortised principal which is nearer to the effective
interest method suggested by NFRS. The adoption of effective interest method is not possible due to constraints
of time, effort and cost in short term compared to the benefits it provides. Interest of loans and advances which
are significantly impaired are not recognized.

Interest income on government bond, treasury bills and bank balances are recognized under effective interest
method.

Accrued Interest on Loan (except for bad loan) has been recognised.

Fees and commissions

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or
significant act performed. Service Fee Income/Expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless itis impracticable
to recognize as allowed through carve-out on NFRS.
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Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognised when the financial institution’s right to receive the payment is established, which
is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Net Trading Income

Net trading income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value and the related interest income or
expense and dividends, for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading.

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Contractual interest
income and expense on financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within net
interest income.

Interest Expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as available-
for-sale and financial instruments designated at FVTPL, interest expense is recorded using the EIR unless it is
impracticable.

Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefits

The financial institution has schemes of retirement benefits namely Gratuity, Provident Fund and Medical
Allowance.

Retirement benefit obligations

The financial institution operates a defined contribution plans as provident fund contribution.

For Provident Fund, the financial institution pays contributions to the publicly administered provident fund
plans (named Employee's Provident Fund) on a mandatory basis, and such amounts are charged to operating
expenses. The financial institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The new Labour Act 2074 is applicable from Bhadra 19, 2074 which requires payment of minimum Gratuity of at
least 8.33% of basic salary to all staff (equal to one month salary per year). The financial institution has not yet
decided for the revision of its Employees Byelaws as per New Labour Act. Further the bye laws also needs to be
approved from the regulator. As the act is already in force, the financial institution is in the process of adopting

new laws. Since, the liability of gratuity is significantly immaterial for current year, the financial institution has not
carried out actuarial valuation.

Long Term Benefit Liability (Accumulated Leave)

Long Term Benefit Liability

The financial institution provides accumulated leave benefit under its staff byelaw. The Home Leave is accumulated
up to 90 days and Sick Leave is accumulated up to 45 days.

Accumulated leave benefits are treated as long term benefit liability. Accumulated leave obligations are estimated
on the basis of actuarial Valuation. Long term benefit liability are not subject to same degree of uncertainty as
defined benefit plan. Therefore re-measurement gain/(loss) on accumulated leave is charged to Profit and Loss
account.

The financial institution has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

Since, the liability of leave is significantly immaterial for current year, the financial institution has not carried out
actuarial valuation.

Staff Bonus

Provision for bonus has been made at 10% of net profit including such bonus as prescribed by the directive of
Nepal Rastra Bank.
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Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use
of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Financial Institution as a lessee

Leases that do not transfer to the financial institution substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Financial Institution as a lessor

Leases where the financial institution does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income is recorded as earned based on the contractual terms
of the lease in other operating income.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the NPR using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the profit or loss, except when recognised in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary assets
that are measured at fair value are translated using exchange rate at the date that fair value was determined.

The financial institution is not involved in any kind of foreign currency transaction during this year.

Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

In the ordinary course of business, the financial institution issues performance guarantees, bid bond guarantees
and advance payment guarantee. These guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statement (within
‘contingent liabilities’) at guaranteed value. The premium received is recognised in the income statement in net
fees and commission income on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee.

Share Capital and Reserves

Share Capital

Financial instruments issues are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash,
other financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in which they are declared.

The issue expenses for the issue was charged in the year of issue and though the impact from past of the
financial institutions' equity the amount has not been adjusted with the share capital and the financial institution
considered the impact to be immaterial.

Reserves
The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.

General Reserve

There is a regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of the net profit to the general reserve until the reserve is
twice the paid up share capital. The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profits over the years.

No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount in General/ Statutory Reserve.

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment
Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected
losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market
value and tax consequences of revaluation. The financial institution has followed cost model therefore no assets
revaluation reserve is created.
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Capital Reserve

The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall not
be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining
amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of merger and
acquisition etc are presented under this heading.

Special Reserve

Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of NRB
are represented as special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning account
are presented under this heading.

Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit as per NRB
Directive is presented under this account head.

Investment Adjustment Reserve

Itis a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in Bank's investments as directed by
the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank. Bank & Financial Institutions are required to create Investment Adjustment
Reserve equal to 2% of Value of investment.

Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the financial institution to this reserve as per
the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for
distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The amount
allocated to this reserve shall include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss
provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower impairment is
recognized under NFRS), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive
income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRS etc. Details are as presented under:

Details This Year
Opening Regulatory Reserve 56,214,103
Adjustment:
Interest Receivable 19,905,235
Provision on Non- Banking Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (4,955,315)
Provision for Loss on valuation of share Investment
Closing Regulatory Reserve 71,164,023

Other reserve

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) are presented under thus by
disclosing accounting heads.

Earnings per share

The financial institution measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity
shareholders for the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the
relevant period as required by NAS 33 - Earnings Per Share.

There are no instruments, such as convertibles, that would require dilution of EPS, therefore diluted EPS has
not been computed and disclosed.

Segmental Reporting

The financial institution’s segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 geographical segments. Geographical
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the financial institution’s
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management, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the geographical
segments. All transactions between geographical segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis, with intra-
segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each
segment are included in determining geographical segment performance.

Segmental information has been provided under Disclosures & Additional Information.

No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the
financial institution’s total revenue in any of the periods reported.

Interim Financial Reporting

Interim reports corresponding to the financial statements had been reported in accordance with the regulatory
reporting requirements. Those statements have been published quarterly in national level newspaper.

Proposed Dividend

The financial institution has proposed 18% bonus share amounting to Rs. 147,263,627.46 and 5.5 % cash
dividend amounting to Rs.44,997,219.50 for the financial year 2076/77.
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NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Cash in Hand

111,736,025

109,178,643

112,078,435

Balances with B/Fis

932,794,928

1,659,181,768

1,490,195,211

Money at call and short notice

Other

Total

1,044,530,953

1,768,360,411

1,602,273,646

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Statutory balances with NRB

421,524,875

352,574,286

162,673,859

Securities purchased under resale agreement

Other deposit and receivable from NRB

Total

421,524,875

352,574,286

162,673,859

4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Placement with domestic B/Fls

Placement with Foreign B/FIs

Less: Allowances for impairement

Total

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Total

4.5 Other Trading assets

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Treasury Bills

Government bond

NRB bonds

Domestic Corporate bonds

Equities

Other

Total

Pledged

Non- Pledged
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4.6 Loans and advances to B/Fls

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Loan to Microfinance Institutions 1,005,313,900 785,279,589
Other - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment (10,050,000) (7,850,000)
Total 995,263,900 777,429,589
4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2073-74
Balance as at Shrawan 1 7,850,000 310,000
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 2,200,000 7,850,000
Recoveries/Reversal (310,000)
Amount written off
Balance as at Ashad end 10,050,000 7,850,000
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Loans and advances measured at amortized 6,163,946,736 5,917,413,337 5,269,420,854
Less: Impairment allowances
Individual Impairment (281,027,695) (272,969,377) (145,745,568)
Portfolio Impairment - - -
Net amount 5,882,919,041 5,644,443,959 5,123,675,286
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL - - -
Total 5,882,919,041 5,644,443,959 5,123,675,286
4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances - By product NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Product
Term Loans 1,998,420,386 1,845,333,613 653,613,549
Overdraft - - -
Trust Receipt/Import Loans - - -
Demand and other Working Capital Loans 494,917,814 511,112,363 700,470,892
Personal Residential Loans 1,821,888,715 1,764,279,894 1,523,207,156
Real Estate Loans 286,625,736 340,570,081 1,104,054,866
Margin Lending Loans 387,434,949 268,592,982 277,736,662
Hire Purchase Loans 330,550,686 360,457,416 417,558,153
Deprived Sector Loans 51,099,492 120,372,949 205,231,034
Bills Purchased - - -
Staffs Loans 81,513,584 77,257,231 54,488,200
Other 523,906,537 554,961,558 307,078,543
Sub-total 5,976,357,898 5,842,938,087 5,243,439,055
Interest Receivable 187,588,838 74,475,249 25,981,798
Grand Total 6,163,946,736 5,917,413,337 5,269,420,854
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NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Nepalese Rupee

6,163,946,736

5,842,938,087

5,243,439,055

Indian Rupee

United States Dollar

Great Britain Pound

Euro

Japanese Yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Grand Total

6,163,946,736

5,842,938,087

5,243,439,055

4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Secured

Moveable/Immoveable Assets

5,417,135,196

5,389,599,893

4,888,699,103

Non Governmental Securities

Gold and Silver

387,434,950

Guarantee of Domestic BFls

Government Guarantee

Guarantee of International Rated Bank

Collateral of Export Document

Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt

23,621,000

39,842,090

30,330,000

Collatereal of Government Securities

Institutional Guarantee

Counter Guarantee

336,238,872

269,921,752

Personal Guarantee

324,475,260

Other Collateral

11,280,330

77,257,231

54,488,200

Sub Total

6,163,946,736

5,842,938,087

5,243,439,055

Unsecured

Grand Total

6,163,946,736

5,842,938,087

5,243,439,055

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1

280,819,377

145,745,568

126,346,357

Impairment loss for the year:

10,258,317

135,073,809

19,399,211

Charge for the year

10,258,317

135,073,809

19,399,211

Recoveries/reversal during the year

Write-offs

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

Other movement

Balance at Ashad end

291,077,695

280,819,377

145,745,568

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1

Impairment loss for the year:

Charge/(reversal) for the year

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

Other movement

Balance at Ashad end

Total allowances for impairment

291,077,695

280,819,377

145,745,568
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4.8 Investment in securities

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Investment securities designated at FVTPL - - .
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 304,926,822 1,005,507,320 106,962,317
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 430,205,439 98,117,378 -
Total 735,132,261 1,103,624,698 106,962,317
4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cos NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Debt Securities - -
Government Bond 304,926,822 910,000,000 -
Government treasury hills 95,507,320 106,962,317
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments -
Other
Less: Specific allowances for impairment - - -
Total 304,926,822 1,005,507,320 106,962,317
4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other Other comprehensive income NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Equity Instrument
Quoted equity securities 430,205,439 98,117,378
Unquoted equity securities - -
Total 430,205,439 98,117,378

¥R wewpedl wrgaT fatade

T AT gfeTaET 30198 /3009



MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED
| T e B
SiuTeT MG Japare I qofe! ST Greet AT
4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities PR
particulars 2076-77 . 2075-76. 2074-7§
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Values Cost Fair Values
Investment in quoted equity
1. Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 63,961,711 77,831,824 | 38,830,886 | 39,567,766
89,668 shares of Rs. 713.32 each
2. Swabalamban Bikas Bank Ltd. 23,898,998 33,568,502 | 23,898,998 | 23,802,625
27,203 shares of Rs.878.54 each
3. Nirdhan Utthan Bank Ltd. 21,892,695 26,370,195 | 16,056,521 | 16,237,187
26,239 shares of Rs.834.36 each
4.  Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd. 63,774,048 72,243,384 | 18,195,883 | 18,509,800
66,036 shares of Rs.965.75 each
5. Global IME Laghubitta 17,125,000 32,650,000
25,000 shares of Rs.685 each
6. Neco Insurance Co. Ltd. 25,755,843 45,561,726
68,411 shares of Rs.376.49 each
7. IME General Insurance Co. Ltd. 4,141,477 6,788,688
14,568 shares of Rs.284.29 each
8. Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd. 20,344,784 31,283,328
63,584 shares of Rs.319.97 each
9.  Prabhu Insurance Co. Ltd. 9,553,080 16,207,112
30,812 shares of Rs.310.04 each
10. Asian Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 11,327,380 21,787,658
35,894 shares of Rs.315.58 each
11. Surya Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 11,800,000 23,850,000
50,000 shares of Rs. 236 each
12.  United Insurance Co. Ltd. 20,000,000 39,500,000
100,000 shares of Rs.200 each
13. Sana Kisan Bikas Bank Ltd. 1,768,975 2,563,022
1958 shares of Rs.903.46 each
Subtotal 295,343,990 | 430,205,439 | 96,982,290| 98,117,378
Investment in Unquoted equity
Subtotal - - - -
Grand Total 295,343,990 | 430,205,439 | 96,982,290| 98,117,378
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4.9 Current tax Assets/Liability

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Current tax assets 119,197,940 77,182,126 48,871,830
Current year Income Tax Assets 119,197,940 77,182,126 48,871,830
Tax Assets of Prior Periods
Current tax liabilities 116,857,983 35,531,249 39,679,920
Current year Income Tax Liabilities 116,857,983 35,531,249 39,679,920
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods - - -
116,857,983 35,531,249 39,679,920
Total of income tax assets/(liabilities) 2,339,957 41,650,876 9,191,911
4.10 Investment In subsidiaries
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries -
Total Investment -
Less: Impairment Allowances
Net Carrying Amount -
4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries NPR
particulars 2076-77 . 2075-76 . 2074-75 :
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
.................... Ltd
........ shares of Rs.... Each
.................... Ltd
........ shares of Rs.... Each
Total
4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries NPR
Particulars 2076-77 . 2075-76 . 2074-75 :
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
.................... Ltd
........ shares of Rs.... Each
.................... Ltd
........ shares of Rs.... Each
Total
4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank NPR
particulars Percentage of owneship
2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
.................... Ltd
.................... Ltd
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4.10.4: Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries

Equity Interest held by NCI (%)

Profit (Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated Balances of NCI as on Ashad End
Dividend Paid to NCI

Group
2076-77
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NPR

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Particulars

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

Investment in Quoted associates

Investment in Unquoted associates

Total Investment

Less: Impairment Allowances

Net Carrying Amount

4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

Cost Fair Value

Total
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4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank

NPR

Percentage of owneship

Particulars 207677

2075-76

2074-75

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

NPR

Group

2076-77

2075-76

4.12 Investment Properties

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value

Balance as on Shrawan 01

36,345,733

41,345,733

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

(5,000,000)

41,345,733

Net Changes in fair value during the year

Adjustment/Transfer

Net Amount

36,345,733

36,345,733

41,345,733

Investment Properties measured at Cost

Balance as on Shrawan 01

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

Adjustment/Transfer

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated impairment loss

Net Amount

Total

36,345,733

36,345,733

41,345,733
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

NPR
Software
Particulars Goodwill Other Total Ashad end
Purchased Developed

Cost
As on Shrawan 01 2076 3,920,442 3,920,442
Addition during the year -

Acquisition 450,305 450,305

Capitalization -
Disposal during the year -
Adjustment/Revaluation -
Balance as on Ashad end 2077 4,370,747 4,370,747
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01. 2076 2,725,480 2,725,480
Amortisation charge for the year 470,534 470,534
Impairment for the year -
Disposals -
Adjustment -
As on Ashad end 2077 3,196,014 3,196,014
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2076 1,194,962 1,194,962
As on Ashad end 2077 1,174,733 1,174,733
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4.15 Deferred Taxes Assets/(Liabilities)
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NPR
2074-75
. Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax
FETHEUEN Assets De.ferf‘?‘?' Tax Assets /(Liabili-
Liabilities .
ties)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs - - -
Loans and Advances to Customers - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities - - -
Investment In Associates - - -
Property and Equipment - (641,796) (641,796)
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan 349,668 - 349,668
Employees' Leave Liability 888,780 - 888,780
Lease Liabilities - - -
Provisions LLP - - -
Other Temporary Differences - - -
Deferred tax on temporary differences 1,238,448 (641,796) 596,652
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2073/74 596,652
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2073 (470,469)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 126,183
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss 126,183
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income -
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity
NPR
2075-76
. Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax
Particulars Assets Liabilities | Assets /(Liabili-
ties)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFls - - -
Loans and Advances to Customers - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities (340,527) (340,527)
Investment In Associates - - -
Property and Equipment 3,313,039 - 3,313,039
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan 975,845 - 975,845
Employees' Leave Liability 1,006,958 - 1,006,958
Lease Liabilities - - -
Provisions LLP - - -
Other Temporary Differences - -
Deferred tax on temporary differences 5,295,841 (340,527) 4,955,315
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2074/75 4,955,315
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2074 (596,652)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 4,358,663
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss 4,699,189
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (340,527)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity -
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NPR
2076-77
. Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax
Particulars Assets Liabilities | Assets /(Liabili-
ties)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items - - -
Loans and Advances to BFIs - - -
Loans and Advances to Customers - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities - (40,458,435) (40,458,435)
Investment In Associates - - -
Property and Equipment 2,597,668 2,597,668
Employees' Defined Benefit Plan 2,473,555 2,473,555
Employees' Leave Liability 1,549,981 - 1,549,981
Lease Liabilities - - -
Provisions LLP - - -
Other Temporary Differences -
Deferred tax on temporary differences 6,621,203 (40,458,435) (33,837,232
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2076/77 (33,837,232)
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2076 (4,955,315)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (38,792,547)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in profit or loss 1,325,362
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (40,117,908)
Deferred Tax (expense)/income recognized directly in equity -
4.16 Other Assets NPR
Particulars 31-03-2077 31-03-2076 32-03-2075
Assets held for Sale - -
Other Non-Banking Assets - -
Bills Receivable -
Accounts Receivable 10,968,369 36,938,255 2,248,728
Accrued Income B
Prepayments and Deposits 4,103,030 3,805,597 7,487,220
Income Tax Deposit - -
Deferred Employee Expenditure 71,118,200 31,219,798 12,457,483
Other 1,081,959 981,956 498,530
Stationery Stock 1,081,959 981,956 498,530
Commission Receivable - -
Deposit - -
Staff Advances - - -
Grand Total 87,271,558 72,945,606 22,691,961
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NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Money Market Deposits
Interbank Borrowing - 1,470,000,000 -
Other Deposits from BFIs 1,964,340,534 2,506,624,861 1,078,848,667
Settlement and Clearing Accounts - - -
Other Deposits from BFIs - -
Total 1,964,340,534 3,976,624,861 1,078,848,667
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Refinance from NRB - - 30,357,000
Standing Liquidity Facility - -
Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB - - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - - -
Other Payable to NRB 10,907,294 11,100,000 68,451,330
Total 10,907,294 11,100,000 98,808,330
4.19 Derivative Financial instruments
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap - -
Currency Swap - -
Forward Exchange Contracts
Others
Held for Risk Management
Interest Rate Swap
Currency Swap
Forward Exchange Contracts.
Others - -
Total - -
4.20 Deposits from customers NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Institutions Customers: 1,512,592,226 1,430,855,304 1,544,617,617
Term deposits 815,331,000 840,794,000 891,365,365
Call deposits 697,261,226 590,061,304 653,252,253
Current deposits - - B
Other - - -
Individual Customers: 4,335,790,581 3,358,490,283 3,382,121,480
Term deposits 3,140,378,437 2,319,064,375 2,463,596,036
Saving deposits 1,172,368,655 991,597,873 858,902,842
Current deposits - - B
Other 23,043,489 47,828,035 59,622,602
Total 5,848,382,807 4,789,345,587 4,926,739,097
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4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Nepalese Rupee

5,848,382,807

4,789,345,587

4,926,739,097

Indian Rupee

United State dollar

Great Britain pound

Euro

Japenese yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Total

5,848,382,807

4,789,345,587

4,926,739,097

4.21 Borrowings

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government

Other Institutions

Other

Sub total

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

Multilateral Development Banks

Other institutions

Sub total

Total

4.22 Provisions

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous contracts

Other

Total

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Balance at Sawan 1

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of discount

Balance at Ashad end

4R HeT gAY fafree

T ATt gfaaaT 2098 /2060



4.23 Other Liabilities

MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

Nl T s

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations 8,245,182 3,252,815 1,165,560
Liabilities for emloyees defined contribution obligations - -
Liabilities for leave 5,166,603 3,356,525 2,962,601
Short term employee benefits 162,766 162,766 67,554
Bills payable - -
Creditors and accruals 12,578,053 12,468,488 3,271,847
Interest payable on deposits 3,450,650 3,409,028 5,004,390
Interest payable on borrowing - -
Liabilities on defered grant income - -
Unpaid Dividend - -
Liabilities under Finance Lease - -
Employee bonus payable 43,871,981 13,135,724 14,196,341
Other Liabilities 15,613,550 9,115,348 9,732,271
Audit Fee Payable 334,500 334,500 334,500
TDS Payable 9,630,743 8,775,135 9,393,471
Others 5,648,306 5,714 4,300
Total 89,088,784 44,900,694 36,400,564
4.23.1. Defined Benefit Obligation
The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Present value of unfunded obligations 7,079,622 2,087,255
Present value of funded obligations - -
Total present value of obligations 7,079,622 2,087,255
Fair value of plan assets 7,079,622 2,087,255
Present value of net obligations - -
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations - -
4.23.2: Plan Assets
Plan assets comprise NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Equity securities - -
Government bonds - -
Bank deposit - -
Other 7,079,622 2,087,255 -
Total 7,079,622 2,087,255 -
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4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1 2,087,255 -
Actuarial losses - -
Benefits paid by the plan 4,992,367 2,087,255 -
Current service costs; Past Service Cost and interest -
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end 7,079,622 2,087,255
4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1 2,087,255 -
Contributions paid into the plan - -
Benefits paid during the year 4,992,367 2,087,255 -
Actuarial (losses) gains - -
Expected return on plan assets - - -
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end 7,079,622 2,087,255 -
4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Current service costs - -
Past service costs-(non Vested) - -
Past service costs (Vested) - -
Interest on obligation - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Total - -
4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Bank NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Acturial (gain)/loss - -
Total - -
4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75

Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset

Future salary increase

Withdrawal rate
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NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

Total

4.25 Subordinate Liabilities

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Redeemable preference shares

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)

Other

Total

4.26 Share Capital

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Ordinary Shares

818,131,264

804,060,210

804,060,210.

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity component)

Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity component)

Perpetual debt (Equity component only)

Calls in Advance in Ordinary Shares

Total

818,131,264

804,060,210

804,060,210

4.26.1 Share capital detail

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Authorised capital

100,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

Issued Capital

8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 75/76)

804,060,210

804,060,210

8,181,312.64 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

818,131,264

Suscribed and paid up capital

8,040,602.10 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 2075/76

804,060,210

804,060,210

8,181,312.64 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

818,131,264

Total

818,131,264

804,060,210

804,060,210
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4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

% of holding

Amount

% of holding

Amount % of holding

Amount

Domestic ownership

100.00%

818,131,264

100.00%

804,060,210 100%

804,060,210

Nepal Government

"A" Class licenced institutions

Other Licenced institutions

Other institutions & individuals

2.13%

17,426,196

2.16%

17,405,133 2.16%

17,405,133

Public

97.87%

800,705,068

97.84%

786,655,077 97.84%

786,655,077

Other

Foreign Ownership

Total

100.00%

818,131,264

100.00%

804,060,210 100.00%

804,060,210

4.27 Reserves

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Statutory general reserve

122,861,784

70,213,012

55,590,476

Exchange equilisation reserve

Corporate social responsibility reserve

4,693,822

2,156,448

1,425,321

Capital redemption reserve

Regulatory reserve

71,164,023

56,214,103

Investment adjustment reserve

Capital reserve

Assets revaluation reserve

Fair value reserve

94,403,015

794,562

Dividend Equalisation Reserve

Actuarial gain/(Loss) Reserve

Special reserve

Other reserve

Total

293,122,644

129,378,125

57,015,797

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Contingent liabilities

300,000

2,300,000

600,000

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Capital commitment

Lease Commitment

Litigation

Total

300,000

2,300,000

600,000
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NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Acceptance and documentary credit - -
Bills for collection - -
Forward exchange contracts - -
Guarantees - -
Underwriting commitment -
Other commitments 300,000 2,300,000 600,000
Total 300,000 2,300,000 600,000
4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75

Undisbursed amount of loans

Undrawn limits of overdrafts

Undrawn limits of credit cards

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

Undrawn limits of guarantee

Total

4.28.3: Capital commitments

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total
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4.28.4: Lease commitments

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

2074-75

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

non cancellable

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Grand total

4.28.5: Litigation

Contingent Tax Liabilities

4.29 Interest Income

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

Cash and cash equivalent

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with bank and financial institutions

59,274,859

95,430,490

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions

139,260,113

543,122

Loans and advances to customers

835,529,533

918,635,569

Investment securities

48,163,400

14,304,610

Loan and advances to staff

36,919,567

2,336,648

Other Interest Income

Less: Interest Refund to Customer

(5,643,320)

Total interest income

1,113,504,152

1,031,250,439

4.30 Interest Expense

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

Due to bank and financial institutions

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposits from customers

703,166,661

652,338,308

Borrowing

16,594,664

20,146,384

Debt securities issued

Subordinated liabilities

Other Charges

Total Interest expense

719,761,325

672,484,692
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NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

Loan administration fees

Service fees

23,546,400

30,766,573

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DDITT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

18,441

Renewal fees

Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Asset management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

648,612

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on guarantee contracts issued

36,000

Commission on share underwriting/issue

Locker rental

Other fees and commision income

9,710,532

9,625,753

Total Fees and Commission Income

33,256,931

41,095,379

4.32 Fees and commission Expense

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

ATM management fees

VISA/Master card fees

Guarantee commission

Brokerage

DD/TT/Swift fees.

Remittance fees and commission

19,400

Other fees and commission expense

Total Fees and Commission Expense

19,400

4.33 Net Trading Income

NPR

Particulars

2076-77

2075-76

Changes in fair value of trading assets

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

Interest income on trading assets

Dividend income on trading assets

Gain/loss foreign exchange transation

Other

Net Trading Income
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4.34 Other Operating Income

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Foreign exchange revauation gain
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 201,030,855
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments 3,207,401
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 36,792
Gain/loss on sale of investment property -
Operating lease income -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver -
Other Operating Income - -
Total 204,275,048
4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to BFIs - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers 10,258,317 135,073,809
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with BFIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets - -
Total 10,258,317 135,073,809
4.36 Personnel Expenses NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Salary 43,279,964 35,077,092
Allowances 25,365,330 17,342,992
Gratuity Expense 4,992,367 2,087,255
Provident Fund 3,733,098 2,852,229
Uniform -
Training & development expense 1,823,091 1,564,010
Leave encashment 3,291,917 4,068,494
Medical 3,450,536 2,811,211
Insurance -
Employees incentive -
Cash-settled share-based payments
Pension expense -
Finance expense under NFRS 28,912,108 2,336,648
Other expenses related to staff 2,592,505 1,276,981
Subtotal 117,440,915 69,416,912
Employees bonus 43,512,723 12,776,467
Grand Total 160,953,639 82,193,379
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NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Directors' fee 645,270 874,000
Directors' expense 110,571 21,434
Auditors' remuneration 339,000 339,000
Other audit related expense 31,077 5,475
Professional and legal expense - -
Office administration expense (4.37 A) 48,284,595 44,718,814
Operating Lease expense 13,489,911 11,196,961
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Corporate social responsibility expense -
Onerous lease provisions -
Other Expenses - -
Total 62,900,423 57,155,684
4.37A Office Administration Expenses NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Water & Electricity 3,529,207 3,506,835
Repair & Maintenance
(@) Building
(b) Vehicle 477,727 422,984
(c) Computer & accessories
(d) Office Equipment & Furniture
(e) Others 2,126,828 3,708,836
Insurance 2,512,738 2,427,364
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax 3,511,754 3,534,088
Printing & Stationery 4,057,510 4,638,762
Newspapers & Books & Journals 49,410 8,568
Advertisements 10,975,764 7,161,859
Donation
Security Expenses 8,503,594 7,645,909
Deposit & Loan Guarantee Premium
Travel Allowance & Expenses 2,062,273 2,666,863
Entertainment 151,930 431,825
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses 438,546 312,518
Other
Fuel Expenses 1,332,119
Share Issue Expenses 268,774 -
Annual Fee 1,607,474 807,509
Office Expenses 5,354,527 7,331,895
Technical Service Fees 633,500 113,000
Miscelleneous Expenses 690,919 -
Total 48,284,595 44,718,814
4.37B Operating Lease Expenses NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
House Rent Expenses 11,196,961 9,784,694
Electricity Expenses 3,506,835 3,228,388
Security Expenses 7,645,909 5,904,443
Total 22,349,706 18,917,525
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4.38 Depreciation and Amortisation

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Depreciation on property and equipment 17,915,408 21,029,651
Depreciation on investment property
Amortisation of intangible assets 470,534 444,463
Total 18,385,942 21,474,114
4.39 Non Operating Income
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Recovery of Loan written off
Other Income 530,000
Total 530,000
4.40 Non Operating expense NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Loan written off -
Redundancy provision -
Expense of restructuring
Other expense.
Total
4.41 Income Tax Expenses
NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Current Tax Expenses 116,857,983 35,531,249
Current Year 116,857,983 35,531,249
Adjustment for Prior Years -
Deferred tax Expenses (1,325,362) (4,699,189)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences (1,325,362) (4,699,189)
Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized Tax Losses - -
Total Income tax expense 115,532,621 30,832,060
4.41.1: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76
Profit Before Tax 378,776,485 103,944,740
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30% 113,632,946 31,183,422
Add: Tax Effect of the expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 3,225,037 4,207,129
Less: Tax Effect on Exempt Income
Add/Less: Tax Effect on other Items - 140,699
Total Income Tax Expenses 116,857,983 35,531,249
Effective Tax Rate 30.85% 34.18%
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NPR
Particulars 31st Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076

Opening Retained Earning 92,438,159 114,539,286
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 263,243,864 73,112,680
Appropriations:
a. General reserve (52,648,773) (14,622,536)
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund (2,632,439) (731,127)
e. Employees' training fund
f. Dividend Distribution of Previous Year (92,208,392) (23,317,746)
g. Share Issue Expenses directly charged to equity (328,297)
f. Other
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 208,192,419 148,652,261
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (19,905,235) (28,264,603)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) (96,373)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) (22,897,812)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 4,955,315 (4,955,315)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)
i. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)
J- Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)
i. Other (+/-) -
Distributable profit or (loss) 193,242,499 92,438,158
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Manjushree Finance Limited
Disclosures & Additional Information
Ashad End 2077
Risk Management

In compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive on 6 "Corporate Governance", the Board of Finance Company
has established a Risk Management Committee with clear terms of reference. As at the date of this report, the
Finance Company's Risk Management Committee comprised of the following:

S.N. Members of Risk Management Committee Designation
1 Mr. Dilman Singh Chand (Director) Co-ordinator
2 Mr. Arun Neupane (Director) Member
3 Mr. Chinta Mani Gautam(Director) Member
4 Mr.Narayan Subedi Member
5 Mrs. Shweta Pande Member Secretary

The Committee meets at least four times annually. The committee oversees and reviews the fundamental
prudential risks including operational, credit, market, reputational, capital and liquidity risk etc.

The responsibilities of Risk Management Committee are as follows:

a. Formulate policies and guidelines for identification, measurement, monitoring and control all major risk
categories.
Ensuring the Finance Company has clear, comprehensive and well documented policies and procedure.
Defining the Finance Company's overall risk tolerance in relation to credit risk.

d. Ensuring that Finance Company's significant risks exposure is maintained at prudent levels and consistent
with the available capital.

Apart from Board Level Risk Management Committee the other committees and groups as mentioned below
supports for Overall Risk Management.

Risk Governance

Risk management committee of the Finance Company has formed to review the credit risk, market risk and
liquidity risk of the Finance. Apart from this the Finance Company has formed the Assets Liability Committee
(ALCO) to monitor Liquidity risk as well as market risk and Anti-Money Laundering Prevention committee (AML)
in order to monitor the operational risk. The committee and subcommittee has effectively discharged their duties
& responsibility.

Risk management committee analyse the Stress testing of the Finance Company as required by Nepal Rastra
Bank and its impact and corrective action to mitigate the risk.

Through its risk management framework, the Finance Company seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and
liquidity risks which arise directly through the Finance Company's commercial activities as well as operational,
regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking. As part of
this framework, the Finance Company uses a set of principles that describe its risk management culture. The
Finance has developed Risk Management Policy to manage Credit risk, Market risk and liquidity risk.

The major risk areas and mitigation mechanism is as given below;

1) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the potential for loss due to failure of counterparty to meet its obligations to pay the Finance
Company in accordance with agreed terms.

A standardized loan application forms has been in use for facilitating collection and analysis of all the relevant
data for evaluating credit worthiness and proper evaluation of the credit risk of the prospective borrower. The
factors considered in evaluating loan applications normally included prospects of the business, management
of the firm/company, financial analysis- income statement, balance sheet, cash flow statement, key financial
indicators, key risk and mitigates. Further, inspection and supervision are also conducted before approval of the
loan for pre-analysis and after the disbursement of loan as well for monitoring the utilization of loan.
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2) Operational Risk

Operational risk is the prospect of loss of resulting from inadequate or failed procedures, systems or policies,
employee errors, system failures, fraud or other criminal activity, any event that disrupts business processes.

Forthe control of operational risk of institution, it has Financial Administration Policy, Employee Bylaws, Operational
manual, AML, KYC & CFT policy, and Guidelines for AML, KYC & CFT, Suspicious Transaction identification
Procedure, Politically exposed person identification procedure, which guides the day to day operation.

Each risk control owner is responsible for identifying risks that are material and for maintaining an effective
control environment across the organization. Risk control owners have responsibility for the control of operational
risk arising from the management of the following activities: External Rules & Regulations, Liability, Legal
Enforceability, Damage or Loss of Physical Assets, Safety & Security, Internal Fraud or Dishonesty, External
Fraud, Information Security, Processing Failure, and Model. Operational risks can arise from all business lines
and from all activities carried out by the Finance Company.

3) Market Risk

Risks arising out of adverse movements in interest rates and equity prices are covered under Market Risk
Management. Market Risk is the potential for loss of earnings or economic value due to adverse changes
in financial market rates or prices. Institution exposure to market risk arises principally from customer driven
transactions.

4) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the potential that the Finance Company either does not have sufficient liquid financial resources

available to meet all its obligations as they fall due, or can only access these financial resources at excessive
cost.

5) Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is a risk of loss resulting from damages to reputation of institution, in lost revenue; increased
operating, capital or regulatory costs; or destruction of shareholder value.

Reputational risk is managed by the management committee which are responsible for protecting the institution’s
reputation locally and has the responsibility to ensure that the Finance Company does not undertake any activities
that may cause material damage to the reputation of institution.

6) Employee Benefit Risk

Employee benefit risk is the potential risk of loss due to having to meet shortfall in the Finance Company's
defined benefits gratuity and leave encashment schemes.

The gross obligation for gratuity is calculated considering the salary at the time of retirement of the individual
staff and number of years’ service with the finance. The home leave can be accumulated for maximum period
of 60 days for total period served by individual staff. The gross obligation for leave encashment is calculated
considering the last drawn salary multiplied by no of eligible days for leave encashment.

7) Internal Control

The Board is committed to managing risks and in controlling its business and financial activities in a manner
which enables it to maximize profitable business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or
reputational damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to external
events. To achieve this, the Board has adopted policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk
mitigation and control/monitoring.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees,
Management and Internal Audit. The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the Finance Company's
system of internal control during the year and provided feedback to the Board as appropriate. The Internal
Audit monitors compliance with policies/standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures across the
Company through its program of business/unit audits. Internal Audit reports are quarterly forwarded to the Audit
Committee. The findings of all audits are reported to the Chief Executive Officer and Business Heads for initiating
immediate corrective measures.
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8) Any Other Risk

Compliance Risk

Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, material financial loss, or loss to reputation due to
failure to comply with laws, rules and standards.

MFL is committed to follow best practices and market standards in the areas of accountability, transparency and
business ethics. The Finance Company aims at a zero tolerance of misconduct and corruption.

Strategic Risk

Strategic risk is the risk in achieving Finance Company's strategic objectives, both from internal and external
events and scenarios which prevent from achieving strategic objectives.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises when there is a mismatch between positions, which are subject to interest rate adjustment
within a specified period.

AML/CFT Risk

AML/CFT risk is related with providing financial services to money launders and terrorists for channelling of
money derived from crime or aimed at funding terrorism.

The strictness of the provisions made in laws and directives reflect the seriousness of this issue; non-compliance
of which may cause significant reputational risk as well as may result in adverse consequences

A separate AML, KYC & CFT Unit is established which looks after the effective implementation and compliance
of AML, KYC & CFT related prevailing Acts, Rules and Directives.
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5.2 Capital Management

i. Qualitative disclosures

The Finance Company has maintained the capital adequacy as per Capital adequacy framework, 2007 (Updated
July 2008) as required by Nepal Rastra Bank. The main objective of this framework is to develop a safe and
sound financial system by way of sufficient amount of qualitative capital and risk management practices. The
total equity of the Finance Company comprises of paid up capital, statutory reserves and other reserves. The
Finance Company does not have any other complex or hybrid capital instruments. Core Capital fund and Total
Capital Fund as per Basel Il is 15.89% and 16.83% as on Asadh End 2077.

Assessment of capital adequacy of Finance Company is done on regular basis taking into considerations the
exposure of bank. Also, the analysis of possible impact on capital adequacy is being done on regular basis taking
into consideration the future impacts on assumptive basis. Capital adequacy of Finance Company and impact
in capital due to future change in nature and size of business is discussed in Risk Management Committee and
is summarized in board. Regular monitoring of nature of business is being done so that unexpected negative
impact could not take place in capital adequacy of Finance Company. Reporting to regulatory body is being done
as prescribed by compliance department.

The internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) is a comprehensive process which requires board
and senior management oversight, monitoring, reporting and internal control reviews at regular intervals to
ensure the alignment of regulatory capital requirement with the true risk profile of the Finance Company and thus
ensure long-term safety and soundness of the Finance Company. The key components of an effective ICAAP
are discussed below.

a. Board and senior management oversight

Board and senior management oversight management is responsible for understanding the nature and level
of risk being taken by the Finance Company and how this risk relates to adequate capital levels. It is also
responsible for ensuring that the formality and sophistication of the risk management processes is commensurate
with the complexity of its operations. A sound risk management process, thus, is the foundation for an effective
assessment of the adequacy of a Finance Company's capital position.

The board of directors of the Finance Company is responsible for setting the Finance Company's tolerance for
risks. The board also ensures that management establishes a mechanism for assessing various risks; develops
a system to relate these risks to the Finance Company's capital level and sets up a method for monitoring
compliance with internal policies. It is equally important that the board instills strong internal controls and thereby
an effective control environment through adoption of written policies and procedures and ensures that the policies
and procedures are effectively communicated throughout the Finance Company.

b. Sound Capital Assessment

Another crucial component of an effective ICAAP is the assessment of capital. In order to be able to make a
sound capital assessment the Finance Company should, at minimum, have the following:

»  Policies and procedures designed to ensure that the Finance Company identifies, measures, and reports
all material risks;

»  Aprocess that relates capital to the level of risk;

»  Aprocess that states capital adequacy goals with respect to risk, taking account of the Finance Company's
strategic focus and business plan; and

»  Aprocess of internal control, reviews and audit to ensure the integrity of the overall management process.

c. Comprehensive assessment of risk

All material risks faced by the Finance Company should be addressed in the capital assessment process. Nepal
Rastra Bank recognizes that not all risks can be measured precisely. However, Finance Company should develop
a process to estimate risks with reasonable certainties. In order to make a comprehensive assessment of risks,
the process should, at minimum, address the following forms of risk.
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Credit Risk

Credit Concentration Risk
Operational Risk

Market Risk

Liquidity Risk

o bk w0~

. Monitoring and reporting

The Finance Company has established an adequate system for monitoring and reporting risk exposures and
assessing how the Finance Company's changing risk profile affects the need for capital. The Finance Company's
senior management or board of directors, on a regular basis, receives reports on the Finance Company's risk
profile and capital needs. These reports allow senior management to:

»  Evaluate the level and trend of material risks and their effect on capital levels;

»  Evaluate the sensitivity and reasonableness of key assumptions used in the capital assessment
measurement system;

»  Determine that the Finance Company holds sufficient capital against the various risks and is in compliance
with established capital adequacy goals; and

»  Assess its future capital requirements based on the Finance Company's reported risk profile and make
necessary adjustments to the Finance Company's strategic plan accordingly.

Internal Control Review

The Finance Company's internal control structure is essential to a sound capital assessment process. Effective
control of the capital assessment process includes an independent review and, where appropriate, the
involvement of internal or external audits. The Finance Company's board of directors has a responsibility to
ensure that management establishes a system for assessing the various risks, develops a system to relate risk to
the Finance Company's capital level, and establishes a method for monitoring compliance with internal policies.
The board should regularly verify whether its system of internal controls is adequate to ensure well-ordered
and prudent conduct of business. The bank should conduct periodic reviews of its risk management process to
ensure its integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. Key areas that should be reviewed include:

»  Appropriateness of the Finance Company's capital assessment process given the nature, scope and
complexity of its activities;

Identification of large exposures and risk concentrations;

Accuracy and completeness of data inputs into the Finance Company's assessment process;
Reasonableness and validity of scenarios used in the assessment process; and

Stress testing and analysis of assumptions and inputs.

YV V V VY

Quantitative Disclosures

Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy

Tier | Capital & Breakdown of Its Components

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Paid up Equity Share Capital 818,131.26
Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares -
Share Premium
Proposed Bonus Equity Shares -
Statutory General Reserves 122,861.78
Retained Earnings 193,242.50
Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss) -
Capital Redemption Reserve
Capital Adjustment Reserve
Dividend Equalization Reserves
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Other Free Reserve -
Less: Goodwill -
Less: Deferred Tax Assets -
Less: Fictitious Assets -
Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions
Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests -
Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments -
Less: Reciprocal crossholdings -
Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
Less: Other Deductions

Total Tier | Capital 1,134,235.55

e Tier Il Capital & Breakdown of Its Component

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share -
Subordinated Term Debt
Hybrid Capital Instruments -
General loan loss provision 67,446.35
Exchange Equalization Reserve -
Investment Adjustment Reserve
Asset Revaluation Reserve
Other Reserves

Total Tier Il Capital 67,446.35

» Total Qualifying Capital
Particulars Amount (NPR)
Core Capital (Tier 1) 1,134,235.55
Supplementary Capital (Tier 1) 67,446.35
Total Capital Fund 1,201,681.89

e Capital Adequacy Ratio

Tier | and Total Capital Fund of the Finance Company as per Base Il as on Ashad 2077 is 15.89% and 16.83%
of Risk Weighted Exposures

2. Risk Exposure
» Risk Weighted Exposure For Credit Risk, Market Risk & Operational Risk NPR
Risk Weighted Exposures Current Period
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 6,721,302.26
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 417,268.11
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Adjustment of Pillar 1) 7,138,570.37

5.2.3 Compliance With External Requirement

The Finance Company, at all times, has complied the externally imposed capital requirement after it has been
released from Problematic Status by Nepal Rastra Bank.
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NPR
el e ey Fair value through
Financial Assets Amortized Cost | other comprehensive . Total
income profit or loss
Cash in hand 111,736,025 111,736,025
Balances with B/FIs 932,794,928 932,794,928
Money at call and short notice - -
Interbank placement - -
Balance at NRB 421,524,875 421,524,875
Derivative financial instrument -
Loans & Advances 7,169,260,636 7,169,260,636
Government bonds 304,926,822 304,926,822
Government treasury bills - -
Equity investments 430,205,439 430,205,439
Other assets 15,071,398 15,071,398
Total Financial Assets 8,955,314,684 430,205,439 9,385,520,123
NPR
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial Liabilities Amortized Cost . Designated at Total
Held for trading
FVTPL
Deposits from customers 5,848,382,807 5,848,382,807
Due to Banks & Financial Institutions 1,964,340,534 1,964,340,534
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks 10,907,294 10,907,294
Debt Securities - -
Employee related liabilities 57,446,532 57,446,532
Bills payable - -
Creditors and accruals 12,578,053 12,578,053
Interest payable on deposit 3,450,650 3,450,650
Interest payable on borrowing - -
Unpaid Dividend -
Liabilities under Finance Lease - -
Other liabilities 15,613,550 15,613,550
Total Financial Liabilities 7,912,719,419 - 7,912,719,419
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5.4 Operating Segment Information

1. General information
a) Factors that management used to identify the entitys reportable segments

-Based on geographical segment
b)  Description of the types of products and services from which each reportable segment derives its revenues
- Loan & Advances to customer and other anciliary services

2. Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Particulars Province no 1 Province no 2 Bagmati Lumbini Sudur Paschim Ganadaki TotaINPR
a | Revenues from external 156,559,086.91 52,293,981.47 | 703,538,116.34 | 141,141,226.88 63,520,485.18 29,708,186.97 | 1,146,761,083.74
customers
b | Intersegment revenues
¢ | NetRevenue 156,559,086.91 |  52,293,981.47 | 703,538,116.34 | 141,141,226.88 |  63,520,485.18 |  29,708,186.97 | 1,146,761,083.74
d | Interest revenue 152,018,755.98 |  50,777,416.79 | 683,134,983.37 | 137,048,02545 |  61,678,343.47 |  28,846,627.27 | 1,113,504,152.33
e | Interest expense 73,383,852.89 |  19,366,586.46 | 507,941,398.63 |  69,122,977.16 |  18,420,629.49 |  31525,880.34 | 719,761,324.97
f | Netinterest revenue 78,634,903.09 |  31,410,830.33 | 175,193584.73 | 6792504829 |  43,257,713.98 |  (2,679,253.07) | 393,742,827.36
g | Depreciation and amortisation 2,510,101.18 838,425.84 11,279,778.69 2,262,907.68 1,018,419.61 476,309.34 18,385,942.34
h | Segment profit /(loss) 76,124,801.92 |  30,572,404.49 | 163,913806.04 |  65662,140.62 |  42,239,294.37 |  (3,155,562.41) | 375,356,885.02
i | Entity s interest in the profit or
loss of associates accounted
for using equity method
j | Other material non-cash items:
Provision for loan loss 1,400,494.69 467,794.27 6,293,479.43 1,262,574.67 568,220.62 265,753.71 |  10,258,317.39
k | Impairment of assets
|| Segment assets 1,262,980,092.48 |  421,861,540.26 | 5,675,522,595.08 | 1,138,602,449.02 | 512,427,032.02 | 239,659,348.20 | 9,251,053,057.06
m | Segment liabilities 810,197,664.21 | 213,817,651.86 | 5,607,949,412.56 | 763,155,277.79 | 203,373,772.24 | 348,062,872.21 | 7,946,556,650.86
3.Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities
(a) Revenue NPR
Total revenues for reportable segment 1,146,761,084
Other revenues -
Elimination of intersegment revenues -
Entity’s revenues 1,146,761,084
(b) Profit or loss NPR
Total profit or loss for reportable segments 375,356,885
Other profit or loss -
Elimination of intersegment profits -
Unallocated amounts:

Profit before income tax 375,356,885
(c) Assets NPR
Total assets for reportable segments 9,251,053,057
Other assets -

Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets 9,251,053,057
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(d) Liabilities NPR
Total liabilities for reportable segments 7,946,556,651
Other liabilities -
Unallocated liabilities
Entity’s liabilities 7,946,556,651

4.Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services described in point no. 1(b) above

5.Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas NPR
(@) Domestic 1,146,761,084
Province 1 156,559,087
Province 2 52,293,981
Bagmati 703,538,116
Lumbini 141,141,227
Sudurpaschim 63,520,485
Gandaki 29,708,187
(b) | Foreign -
Total 1,146,761,084

6.Information about major customers
Revenue from a single external customer doesnot exceed 10 percent or more of the entitys revenue.

5.5 Share options and share based payment
The financial institution does not have any share option and share based payment.

5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment

Contingent Liabilities:

Where the financial institution undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued
for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these
financial statements as contingent liabilities.

Commitments:

Where the financial institution has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer
in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not made
payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these financial statement as commitments.

Details of contingent liablities and commitments are given in note 4.28.
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Related parties disclosures

Following has been identified as Related Parties for the financial institution under NAS 24 Related Parties:

a. Directors

b. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
c. Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

FY 2076-77

FY 2075-76

Directors

Directors

Damodar Prasad Gautam

Damodar Prasad Gautam

Suman Prasad Adhikari

Shiva Prasad Sharma Pudasaini

Indira Pandit Ghimire

Indira Pandit Ghimire

Chintamani Gautam

Chintamani Gautam

Dilman Singh Chand

Suman Prasad Adhikari

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Santosh Niraula

Santosh Niraula

¥ wosedt wrgAT fafaes

Narayan Subedi

Narayan Subedi

Transaction during the Year

NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Directors
Directors Sitting Fees 645,270.00 703,500.00 562,000.00
Interest Paid to directors on deposits 907,407.04 157,558.82 405,474.16
Other directors' expenses (if any) 110,570.51 21,434.00 36,596.82
Total 1,663,247.55 882,492.82 1,004,070.98
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration and Benefit Paid 14,043,041.47 14,052,757.64 79,668,958.68
Post-Retirement Benefits
Other Long-term Benefits
Borrowing during the year
Interest on Borrowing
Interest on account balances 55,470.17 49,267.80 48,340.98
Other transactions benefits if any
Total 14,098,511.64 14,102,025.44 79,717,299.66
Reporting Date Balances NPR
Particulars 2076-77 2075-76 2074-75
Directors Deposits 7,612,443.64 1,713,844.80 3,816,963.94
KMP Deposits 198,373.70 213,977.47 442,006.12
Borrowings
Other Receivable payables if any
Total 7,810,817.34 1,927,822.27 4,258,970.06

Merger and acquisition

The financial institution has not undertaken any mergers and acquisition during the year.
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5.9 Additional disclosures of non consolidated entities
Not Applicable

5.10 Events after reporting date.

The financial institution monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and /
or non-adjusting events after the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with
additional disclosures and non-adjusting material events are discloses in the notes with possible financial impact,
to the extent ascertainable.There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 31 Ashad 2077 till the
signing of this financial statement.
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Other Disclosures

Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

NRB Directive 6 requires BFls to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent
to 1% of net profit annually into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year.
Accordingly, the institution had opening reserve of NPR 2,156,448. Rs. 95,066 CSR expenses has been occurred during
the year. This year, the institution has also appropriated 1% of net profi t i.e. NPR 2,632,439 and therefore total fund in

this amount is NPR 4,693,821 and shown as Other Reserve in Statement of Changes in Equity. NPR
Particulars As at Ashadh 31, 2077 As at Ashadh 31, 2076
Opening CSR Fund 2,156,448 1,425,321
Add : 1% of profit this year 2,632,439 731,127
Less : CSR Expenses (95,066) -
Closing CSR Fund 4,693,821 2,156,448

Employee's Training Fund

No amount has been transferred to employee's training fund, as Nepal Rastra Bank has given relaxation for the year for

transfer of amount to employee's training fund. NPR
Particulars As at Ashadh 31, 2077 As at Ashadh 31, 2076
Opening Training Fund -
Add : 3% of Last year staff expenses 1,466,089
Actual Staff Training Expenses - 1,564,010
Closing Training Fund -

Non Performing Assets

The Finance's non performing assets stood at 3.36% as at balance sheet date The total non performing assets as at
Balance sheet date is NPR 231,905,920 and loan loss provision calculated as per NRB Directives is NPR 291,077,695.

NPR
Particulars This Year Previous Year
Performing loan 6,668,252,294 6,322,141,400
Good 6,649,156,708 6,289,611,718
Watch List 19,095,585 32,529,682
Non-Performing Loan(NPL) 231,905,920 228,539,456
Sub Standard 2,369,431 3,550,000
Doubtful 12,994,996 23,100,000
Bad 216,541,493 201,889,456
Gross Loans and Advances 6,900,158,213 6,550,680,856
Loan Loss Provision calculated as per NRB Directives NPR
Particulars This Year Previous Year
Performing loan 67,446,346 66,492,422
Good 66,491,567 64,865,937
Watch List 954,779 1,626,484
Non-Performing Loan(NPL) 223,631,348 214,326,956
Sub Standard 592,358 887,500
Doubtful 6,497,498 11,550,000
Bad 216,541,493 201,889,456
Total Loan Loss Provision 291,077,695 280,819,377

9% wewal wrgAT fafwes
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Non Banking Assets

Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken over by the
fiancne in the course of loan recovery.Such assets are booked at fair market value or total amount due from the borrower,

whichever is lower. NPR
Name & Address of Borrower Dl @ Asfsummg G Total Non Banking Assets
Banking Assets

Adrit General Suppliers 3/22/73 2,350,510
Koteshwor-35 Kathmandu
Mukunda prasad Parajuli 3/22173 2,267,181
Saapin - 4 kavre
Januka Publication 3/22(73 5,802,162
Minbhawan -34 , Kathmandu
New Ishwori Books & Stationery 3/22/73 25,905,880
Minbhawan -34 , Kathmandu
Total 36,325,733

Impact of COVID 19

Due to the pandemic situation created by COVID 19, the financial institution has provided following subsidies in interest
rate and amount as per the direction of NRB.

2% interest deduction:

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Interest rate Reduction in system from Jestha after circular 9,834,538.04
Manual credit into respective customer accounts before interest rate reduction in system. 5,643,320.00

10% interest amount rebate:
NPR 797,562.78

Adjustment for AIR & Interest Recovered till Ashwin End

The financial institution has recognized interest income of Rs.143,038,289 out of AIR of loan other than classified as bad
loan and Rs. 19,905,235

to regulatory reserve after deducting the interest recovered till Ashwin End amounting to Rs.111,442,678.

qET AT grTaas 095 /3008 ool wrEAT fafneg 99




MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

W e

91" aofeBy gaMTa T A

Comparision of Statement of Financial Position

Manjushree Finance Limited

As on 31st Ashad 2077

NPR
) As per ) As per Audited )
Particulars Notes Unaudited :15 EerAudlted Reasons for Variance
31 Ashad 2077 shad 2077 1 In Amount %
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1,044,531 1,044,531 0 0.00
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 421,525 421,525 0.00
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3
Derivative financial instruments 4.4
Other trading assets 45
Loan and Advances to B/FIs 46 995,264 995,264 0 0.00
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 5,818,222 5,882,919 (64,697) -1.11 | Adjustment of AIR
Investment in securities 4.8 717,851 735,132 (17,281) -2.41 | Change in calculation of fair value
Current Tax Assets 4.9 2,339,957 (2,339,957)
Investment in subsidiaries 410 -
Investment in Associates 411
Investment property 412 36,346 36,346 0 0.00
Property and equipment 4.13 52,166 44,550 7,616 14.60 | Change in depreciation
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14 999 1,175 (176) -17.59 | Change in mortization cost
Deferred tax assets 415 5,990 5,990 100.00
Other assets 4.16 88,325 87,272 1,053 1.19 | Regrouping of other assets
Total Assets 9,181,219 11,588,670 (2,407,451) (2,407,451)
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 1,964,341 1,964,341 0 0.00
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 10,907 10,907 (0) 0.00
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19
Deposit from customers 4.20 5,848,383 5,848,383 0 0.00
Borrowings 421
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 2,375 2,375
Provisions 4.22
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 33,837 (33,837) Calculation of Deferred Tax
Other liabilities 4.23 141,191 89,089 52,102 36.90 | Net off incometax payble, bomus payable
Debt securities issued 4.24
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25
Total liabilities 7,967,197 7,946,557 20,640 20,640
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 818,131 818,131 (0) 0.00
Share Premium
Retained Earning 119,800 193,242 (73,442) -61.30 | Due to change in net profit & transfer of
regulatory adjustment
Reserves 4.27 276,092 293,123 (17,031) (61) | Due to transfer of regulatory adjustment
Total equity attributable to equity holders 1,214,023 1,304,496 (90,473) -7.45
Non-controlling interests
Total equity 1,214,023 1,304,496 (90,473) 7
Total liabilities and equity 9,181,219 9,251,053 (69,834) 20,633
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28
Net assets value per share
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NPR
) As per ) Variance )
Particulars Notes . As per Audited Reasons for Variance
Unadited 2076- 77 In Amount %
2076- 77
Interest Income 429 1,100,294 1,113,504 (13,210) (1.20) | Due to adjustment of AIR and interest on
staff loan

Interest Expense 430 (719,762) (719,761) 1) 0
Net interest income 380,532 393,743 (13,211) (3.47)
Fees and Commission Income 431 33,257 33,257 0 0
Fees and Commission Expense 432 -
Net fee and Commission income 33,257 33,257
Net interest fee and commission income 413,789 427,000 (13,211) (3)
Net Trading Income 433
Other Operating Income 434 - 204,275 (204,275) Reclassification of item of income
Total operating income 413,789 631,275 (217,486) (53)
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 435 10,258 10,258 (0) (0.00)
Net Operating income 403,531 621,017 (217,486) (54)
Operating expenses
Personal Expense 4.36 133,134 160,954 (27,820) (21) | Adjustment of staff bonus
Other Operating Expenses 437 62,034 62,900 (866) (1)
Depreciation and amortisation 438 11,194 18,386 (7,192) (64.25) | SLM method
Operating Profit 197,169 378,777 (181,608) (92)
Non operating income 439 204,275 204,275 100 | Reclassification of item of income
Non operating expense 4.40 - - -
Profit before share of results of Associates & Joint Ventures 401,444 378,777 22,667 5.65
Share of Results of Associates & Joint Venture - -
Profit before income tax 401,444 378,777 22,667 5.65
Income tax expense 441 120,538 115,533 5,005 4.15 | Due to change in above adjustment
Current tax 121,573 116,858 4,715 3.88
Deferred tax income (1,035) (1,325) 290 (28.05)
Profit for the period 280,906 263,244 17,662 6.29
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank 280,906 263,244 17,662 6.29
Non-controlling interest - - -
Profit for the period 280,906 263,244 17,662 6.29
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share 34.34 31.06
Diluted earnings per Share

el ATt giaaam 30195 /2060

oo wrEAT fafweg 9%



. 'MANJUSHREE FINANCE LIMITED

st wrseey ferfiics

Mg dapare I aofedl SeEIaU gee AT

Manjushree Finance Limited

Comparative Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31st Ashad 2077

NPR

Notes

As per
Unaudited
2076-77

As per Audited
2076-77

Variance

In Amount

%

Reasons for Variance

Profit for the period

280,906

263,244

17,662

6.29

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss

* Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

0.00

133,726

(133,726)

Recognised through OCI

* Gains/(losses) on revaluation

* Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans

* Income tax relating to above items

(40,118)

40,118

Deferred Tax Liability

Net other comprehensive income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss

93,608

(93,608)

b) ltems that are or may be reclassified to
profit or loss

+ Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

* Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign operation)

* Income tax relating to above items

* Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or
may be reclassified to profit or loss

c) Share of other comprehensive income of
associate accounted as per equity method

Other comprehensive income for the period,
net of Income Tax

93,608

(93,608)

Total comprehensive income for the period

280,906

356,852

(75,946)

6.29

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

280,906

356,852

(75,946)

(27.04)

Non-controlling interest

33

Total Comprehensive income for the period

280,906

356,852

(75,946)

6.29
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